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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . .(gavel). . . Okay. Aloha and good morning. Welcome to
our Planning Committee meeting this morning. Before we begin our, our meeting, I
would like to ask that any of you in the audience and, and Council Members, if you have
any noise-making devices if you would put them on the silent mode before we proceed.
Next I'd like to introduce the, the Voting Members of the Planning Committee. I'll begin
at my far left, Member Michael Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good morning, Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good morning. Member Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good morning. Member Bill Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha and good morning, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good morning. And Member Wayne Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Morning.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And we have with us also a Non-Voting Member, Member
Pontanilla, Joseph Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Good morning.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Excused for today's meeting, Vice-Chair Jo Anne
Johnson and Member Michael Victorino. Also the introduction of the Corporation
Counsel that's with us this morning, Mr. Michael Hopper. Good morning. From the
Department of Planning we have with us Director Jeff Hunt.
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MR. HUNT: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good morning. And Long Range Planner, Mr. John Summers.
MR. SUMMERS: Good morning, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Sorry, John. Okay. And our Committee Staff, I'd like to
acknowledge Mr. David Raatz, who's our Legislative Attorney to my left, and then to my
far my left, our Committee Secretary Clarita Balala. Okay. We will begin, Members,
with public testimonies in a few moments. If you are wishing to testify and if you
haven't done so already I'd ask that you please sign in there at the desk. Testimonies will
be limited to three minutes, and testifiers are requested to state your name and who you
represent for the record when you come to the podium. Okay.
ITEM NO. 2

GENERAL PLAN UPDATE

(C.C. No. 07-54)

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We have one agenda on our item [sic] this morning, and this is
PC-2 which is the General Plan Update. This morning's meeting is focused on the first
part of the decentennial [sic] General Plan update, the Countywide Policy Plan. Okay.
On February 19, 2010, the Council returned Bill 9 to the Planning Committee and asked
us to review the five documents proposing revisions to the bill. As the County Clerk's
correspondence makes clear, we are, we are to restrict our discussion today to those
specific proposed revisions which are listed in the description section of the agenda as
2(b), 2(c), 2(d), 2(e), and 2(f). So accordingly, I would encourage the testifiers to
likewise concentrate your presentations on the proposed revisions. Okay. So at this time,
the Committee will now accept public testimony, and each testifier, you will have three
minutes of time. So I would like to begin with the first testifier, Kai Nishiki, and she will
be followed by Thomas Croly.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .

MS. NISHIKI: Good morning. I'm Kai Nishiki, and I am speaking behalf...on behalf of the
Haiku Community Association. Aloha, Committee Chair Kaho'ohalahala and
Committee Members. Thank you for giving community members a chance to share their
thoughts about proposed amendments to the Countywide Policy Plan. It is our
understanding that an amendment is being proposed that could have the effect of creating
confusion and overriding the clear policies put forth by citizen panels appointed to help
shape our community plans.
The Haiku-Paia community planning area had a very engaged community planning
process. The Haiku-Paia plan addressed a wide variety of infrastructure issues with
policies that are specific to the character and needs of our region but involve resources
that could be affected by infrastructure plans that cross community plan districts. A few
of these policies that, that could be affected by projects that span community planning
districts are: preserve the shoreline sand dune formations throughout the planning
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region...these topographic features are a significant element of the natural setting and
should be protected from any action which would detract from their scenic, cultural, or
ecological value; off-street parking required for new developments in Lower Paia;
improve existing potable water distribution system and develop new potable water
systems prior to future expansion of the State Urban District Boundary or major
subdivision of land in the State Agricultural or Rural district; ensure that the development
of new water sources does not adversely affect instream flows; ensure adequate supply of
groundwater to, to residents of the region before water is transported to other regions of
the island; require development projects to identify all archeological and cultural sites
and resources including traditional accesses located within, of, or adjacent to the project
area as part of the initial project studies.
As Haiku residents, we are concerned about the proposed amendment which states,
infrastructure development or use developed by public/private partnerships may cross
community plan boundaries or districts if approved by the Council during funding of
such infrastructure. However well intentioned this amendment may be, its reference
appears to have the potential to create confusion and leave most residents out of the
decision-making process. By making the simple statement that infrastructure may cross
community plan boundaries without including language referring to compliance with
community plan policies this amendment would seem to unilaterally override these
policies with little or no opportunity for public awareness or discussion. For example, if
a public/private partnership wanted to develop a series of wells in Haiku but distribute the
water only in Central or South Maui, would that project no longer be subject to the policy
in the Haiku-Paia Community Plan that groundwater developed in the Haiku planning
region be used to meet needs of local residents first?
Please honor the language which already exists in the Countywide Policy Plan which
respects the community plan process. Please avoid confusion and support communitybased decision-making. This amendment, in our opinion, is not needed. Public/private
partnerships should not take...public/private partnerships and approval from Council
should not take precedence over the work that the community...that our communities
have taken.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, are there any questions for the
testifier? Go ahead, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good morning, Ms. Nishiki.
MS. NISHIKI: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Can you provide a written copy of your testimony for the
Committee? And the board, when, when did they meet on this?
MS. NISHIKI: Last week.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Last week. Okay. All right. Thank you.
MS. NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, any other questions? Okay. Seeing none, thank
you. Thomas Croly to be followed by Dave DeLeon.
MR. CROLY: Aloha, Committee. Aloha, Chair. I'm Thomas Croly and I'm speaking on my
own behalf today. Last night, I sat down and read the Maui Policy Plan from cover to
cover, and it's a good document. It's very well thought out and interpreted as a vision for
Maui's future. It's received input from a great number of people in our community, and I
want to recognize the efforts of the GPAC and, and of the Planning Department in putting
together this, this document. However, it's the task of this body to review this document
and not only make sure that it represents the will of the people but more importantly what
the broad-based implications of this document are going to be. It's not the GPAC' s plan,
it's not the Director's plan, it's Maui's plan, and as our representatives of Maui, it's up to
the Council to decide what should and shouldn't be in this plan.
I participated in many of the processes, many of the meetings and so forth that led to this
plan and also the General Plan, and I have to admit that it wasn't till about last month that
I came to understand the difference between this document and the General Plan that
you're...be reviewing this afternoon and, and tried to understand the interrelationship
between those two documents. If I understand it correctly now, this Policy Plan is
intended to give us a broad base vision for where we want to go, and it should be used
more as a guide for our decision-makers, you folks, in coming up with laws that would
govern more...everything that we do. It also should be used for the development of the
General Plan. So it seems a little incongruent that we haven't even made this...adopted
this policy; yet, this afternoon we're going to be talking about the General Plan. So
we're, we're maybe a little cart ahead of the horse at this point.
More importantly, I don't think this, this document is intended to be consulted for every
single land use or permit decision that's being made. Instead, it's for...as a guide for
lawmakers in creating these policies, and this is an important distinction. Because what
we want to avoid is creating another level of approval that has to take place for
every...everything that's done in the County.
In the last Land Use Committee meeting, you folks were considering a couple permit
renewals, and these permit renewals were five years in the making. And I know that
everyone in the body was, was kind of like put-back, like how come it's taking five years
just to get a, a renewal of a permit through? But I've come to learn that there's so many
different things that have to be put into place that, that that's why some of these things
take that long, and if we create another level of, of things to go through, through this
document I think we've got a problem there. I support the amendments being proposed
by Councilmember Baisa and Pontanilla. But I must make clear that am against
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the suggested deletion of the statement that this plan is not to be used in the review of
application of ministerial permits.
All this having been said, I would urge this body to take some additional time and fully
consider and digest the policies in this plan as a whole before taking action to approve
this, and consider what the broad-based implications of this plan are going to be. Thank
you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Member
Pontanilla followed by Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Croly, for being here this
morning. I'm happy that, you know, you tried to decipher the Maui Countywide Plan and
looking at the Maui Island Plan, and I, I...I've been doing that the past probably almost a
month now. And what I see there is that the correlation in regards to what we need to do,
you know, based on the Maui County Island-wide Plan, you know, it sets a tone for the
Maui Island Plan, and one of my biggest hang ups in regards to that is basically what you
mentioned, infrastructure. Because on the Maui Island Plan on Appendix C, when you
take a look at the monies that are being looked at in regards, you know, how much money
it's going to take us in 20 years to do this infrastructure improvement, we're looking at a
combination between the State, nonprofits, private, as well as the County, almost
$800 million, and that does not include some of the things that we need to do. For
instance, over the weekend we had a tsunami warning, and one of the big issues for Maui
County is the Kahului Wastewater Treatment Plant. That alone will cost this County
between $500 million to $1 billion so it's huge, it's huge. But I'm so happy to hear that,
you know, you try to look at both angles and see, you know, how each plan, you know,
correlate between themselves, and I thought I'd just, you know, talk about the money side
which I know you are very interested in. So thank you.
MR. CROLY: That's right. Well, I -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman.
MR. CROLY: --I don't envy the -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. No, no question...
MR. CROLY: --task that you have.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Excuse me, Mr. Croly. He did not have a question for you. I
think it was a statement. So do you have any questions, Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No. No question at this time. Yeah. The question I
have is if you could provide your written testimony --
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MR. CROLY: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --to this body here. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa, do you have a question?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, I do.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
MR. CROLY: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you for being here, Tom. The question that I wanted to
ask you was, you do understand that the Maui Countywide Policy Plan, Maui County
Countywide Policy Plan is indeed the new General Plan for Maui. I think what we have
here is a terminology thing. What we are working on this afternoon is the Maui Island
Plan. But this Countywide Policy Plan is indeed our new General Plan. So I just want to
make sure that, that you understand the terminology. I didn't either, you know, I worked
like for almost two or three years with the...almost three years with the GPAC in trying
to work on the Countywide Policy Plan, and I never thought of it frankly as a general
plan. And it's only recently that we're getting into what supersedes what that I'm clearly
understanding that this is what we will now refer to as the Countywide Policy Plan is our
new General Plan. So at...it kind of is the overarching thing, and then Maui Island's Plan
will come under, and Molokai and Lanai, and then underneath that the community plans.
And so you...you'll...you mentioned how these things interrelate, and do you see that as
the Countywide Policy Plan is written that it does give vision? 'Cause that's what I
thought it was going to do, and I think that's what we want it to do. Or does it give more
specific direction?
MR. CROLY: I, I participated as, as you did in, in many of the, the hearings, and the Planning
Department, I'm sure, is frustrated, 'cause at the beginning of every one of them they
tried to make it clear what, what we were doing. But we didn't always hear, we didn't
always understand what, what we were seeing. But the one thing that was always said
was that this, this document is the overarching vision. As I read through it last night I
thought it might have been getting into more specifics than I would like to see in an
overarching vision but that's for you folks to debate and, and decide.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, thank you very much 'cause I have a similar opinion, but,
you know, I understand that some people were trying to get some stuff into that
Countywide Policy Plan so it would be indeed policy. But thank you for the time that
you've spent in helping.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Okay. Seeing none,
thank you. Chair wants to also acknowledge the, the presence of Member Michael
Victorino. Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Mr. DeLeon to be followed by Jim Smith.
MR. DELEON: Good morning and aloha.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
MR. DELEON: I'm Dave DeLeon. I'm representing the REALTORS® Association of Maui,
the 1,300 licensed professional realtors in Maui County.
The REALTORS® Association of Maui supports Councilmember Pontanilla's proposed
amendment to the Countywide Policy Plan. Specifically, we support, support the intent
to have the Policy Plan supersede language in some existing community plans which
disallow the transfer of water resources from one community plan district to another. We
believe that the original restrictions in the community plans have no merit, were parochial
in character, and clearly intended to restrict the development of the island. Water supply
must be treated as a resource benefiting the whole island. The water resources on this
island are focused on the wet windward side. If we allow a 20-year old community plan
to restrict the development of new groundwater resources in East Maui to service the rest
of the island, then we might as well throw away the 340 page Maui Island Plan, because
that plan is predicated on the concept that our community will continue to grow over the
next 30 years, and without new water resources no such growth will happen.
True, that would mean no new homes for new residents, but would also mean no new
homes, affordable housing, no new jobs for our children, no new water for future
water...for future agricultural development. No new water resources mean that our
children and grandchildren will probably have to move away. The Planning Department
has made it clear throughout the planning process...this general planning process that
Maui needs to grow to have a future...a healthy future.
Restricting cross-district water transfers ignores our local history. South Maui depends
on Iao Aquifer water from Central Maui. Modern Kula depends...would not exist
without water from East Maui. In fact, the prohibitions in the Kula-Pukalani-Makawao
Community Plan against the use of Upcountry water outside of its district appears to fly
in the face that 85 percent of the district's water comes from someplace else.
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One has to wonder at the logic of this prohibition and if carried to out...to its full extent
where will it stop? Should East Maui residents be allowed to take their trash to the
Central Maui Landfill? Should West Maui be allowed to use electrical power generated
in South Maui? We're looking for, for leadership from the County Council to end this
narrow-minded approach to planning. Please support Mr. Pontanilla's amendment.
On Item F, we support the Planning Department's proposal...proposed language that
states that the Maui Island [sic] Plan is not intended to be used as a yardstick to determine
if a property owner should have an SMA permit. We have community plans and, soon, a
very specific Island Plan that will give that sort of guidance, and both based are on, on
the Maui...I mean on the, the Countywide Policy Plan.
There is a point at which the community has to say, enough already. We have layered the
planning and the approval process with so many rules that the planning... that the
Department of Public Works is seeking exemptions from its own subdivision process,
and those in the planning...in the development trades have said that we've reached a
point of a functional moratorium already.
We have larded the approval process with too many rules already. Enough. Please allow
the Director's language to stand. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
Okay. Seeing none, -MR. DELEON: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --thank you. The next testifier is Jim Smith followed by Bryan
Sarasin, Sr.
MR. SMITH: Chairperson Kaho'ohalahala, Members of the Maui County Planning Committee,
what a wonderful thing you've done, and I know how hard it was. You've recommitted
the Countywide Plan and it's a tribute to the Chairperson and Members of this Council.
Knowing the deadlines, knowing what you faced and moving this back to Committee.
Mahalo. That is what keeps us functioning is your sense of right.
I would like to address the items particular to my interest, and those would be first, at
the--and I'll address this--which would be the Item 2(f) which is the aspirational business
and ministerial business. Now throughout this process, I have watched as words have
been used to cause and effect. Not to cause understanding, to cause an effect. I've never
seen the word aspirational, ever, in my life. It's in this plan. Aspirational. The right
word is guideline, shouldn't be aspirational. You've got aspire and you've got aspiration
but you don't have aspirational. The next one is ministerial permit. Ministerial is used
with duty and it parallels discretion. So you've created confusion by saying ministerial
permit because you never see ministerial with the word permit. You see it with the
exercise of authority. So I'd ask you to delete that whole provision, please. And that's
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part of the confusion. The confusion begins in 2006, when you amend the meaning of
general plan to say it shall be the communitywide plan, the Maui Island Plan, and the
community plan. So that's where the confusion begins because prior to that time, the
General Plan was an existing unified document. Okay. And anything would be part of
that plan. Once you've done this break, you say it's three air balls [sic] equal in word-maybe in letter count--but you've, you've caused confusion, and you've caused it with
these different words as well. And we need to recognize that, 'cause you're not going to
solve it simply by amending and amending. You've got to look at that.
I would next like to address the provision regarding the changing of the community plan
names. One of the things that keeps me close to Paia-Haiku is the language, Paia-Haiku.
That's what makes it special. It's what make it different from west, east, north, and
south. It makes specific in a concrete way my region. Now there may be other smaller
places, Ulumalu, who wants...but this is my region, and it helps me identify my
people... my elected people. They're from Paia-Haiku, not from West Maui or
general...a general word that could be anywhere. So I would ask you please not to pass
on that.
Councilmember Pontanilla's proposed revisions are excellent as it relates to prioritize. If
you take the goals and you prioritize them, then you're going to manage your Director of
Planning. But if you do nothing it's in the air and he can make his own priority. So just
prioritize the goals I think is good. I ask that you not, not pass his recommendation of
transferring water from Haiku or anywhere else because our existing community plans
include interregional problems, and they are considered. And the mechanism for
implementation is our budget, not a general plan, and when they mix it all together they
generate confusion which then shifts it to the Director of Planning, of Finance, or
whatever, away from our policies. So please don't, don't pass that one. It just is not
necessary. You shouldn't have implementations in your General Plan, it's a general plan,
period. Take 'em all out. Let the community plans implement, please.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Smith?
MR. SMITH: Yes?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Will you conclude, please?
MR. SMITH: Excuse me?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Will you conclude, please?
MR. SMITH: I did ask if I could...and if you look at my, my application for...to test [sic] on
these items which are individual documents.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
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MR. SMITH: Is there a new policy in which an item is a general term and you only get three
minutes for 50 items?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: These, these are all part of the same item, PC-2.
MR. SMITH: Oh, so you're saying...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: They're all the General Plan document.
MR. SMITH: Oh. Well, I don't have...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So if you're asking for three minutes for five items, then that's
not what this Chair is going to...
MR. SMITH: Oh, so that's what you're saying is -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
MR. SMITH: --it's three minutes for five rather than...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You have three minutes as everyone else will have. And the
Chair has allowed you to go beyond that.
MR. SMITH: Okay. You're saying they're not items then?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: They're, they're all within...
MR. SMITH: You're saying there's one item, it's item PC-2 and -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: PC-2 is the main item -MR. SMITH: --there's no distinction made between them.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and these are amendments to PC-2.
MR. SMITH: Well, I didn't discuss or, or testify relating to the resolution that would then
extend the time, and i wanted to do that. And I was not aware--if I might come back-would it be possible to come back and testify to that?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Do you have any of your information in writing?
MR. SMITH: No, I don't.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. It would be helpful--I think if you were going to do
that--to have it available for the Committee to look at as well. So...
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MR. SMITH: So are you saying no?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, Mr. Smith, you have spoken now on two of the items, and
you're saying that you want to speak on three more of the items.
MR. SMITH: No, I didn't say that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh.
MR. SMITH: I just said I wanted to speak on the resolution that is...it's listed at No. 3 under
PC-2--I believe that's correct--about the time extension.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I announced earlier that everyone would have three
minutes of time, so am not aware that you are seeking to have three minutes for
any individual...it does not indicate it on here. Okay.
MR. SMITH: The individual items are, are at least what I thought to be items are identified on
that, correct?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. And you have three minutes because this is what the
Chair has indicated for, for everyone. So I don't want to make an exception for you
without doing so for everyone else. Okay.
MR. SMITH: So basically you're saying I can't come back?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I announced that everyone would have three minutes at the
beginning of the meeting.
MR. SMITH: That's fine.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And...
MR. SMITH: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. So, Members, are there any questions for
the testifier? And then if you would like to submit anything that would help to
summarize yours, the Chair would be more than happy to receive that in writing. Okay.
Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Mr. Smith. Just for
clarification you mentioned Item 2(f). You're suggesting to delete that whole section, I
guess, as regarding the word aspirational.
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MR. SMITH: That's correct. The words, the words that were "aspirational" as well as, as
"ministerial". That whole provision is, is to me -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay.
MR. SMITH: --confusing.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: All right. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you, Chair. And thank you, Mr. Smith, for being
here. I just want to be really clear 'cause we don't have your testimony in front of you.
But I did hear you say that in the Countywide Policy Plan that you think that
implementations should not be there?
MR. SMITH: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: 'Cause it's visionary and -MR. SMITH: Well...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --the "how to" should not be included.
MR. SMITH: What I'm doing is making a reference to my experience with, with the planning
process as a member of the Haiku Community Association...not association but the
Paia-Haiku CAC. Okay. In that, in that process implementation, okay, is a part of the
CAC's concerns. All right. It involves budget, it involves...I think there was a matrix
connected to ours that specified. That really is where the teeth come in, and it doesn't
belong or hasn't been in any revision of the existing General Plan, a section called
implementations. Only in this, and this is the Countywide and this is where it's supposed
to be most general. And so it's just added verbiage that really is certainly not necessary.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. One more question.
MR. SMITH: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Are you a member of the Haiku Community Association?
MR. SMITH: I live in Haiku.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Were...are you a member?
MR. SMITH: No, I am not.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And you were not at the meeting that was referred to?
MR. SMITH: I certainly was not.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much.
MR. SMITH: You're welcome.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Okay. Seeing none,
Mr. Smith, thank you. Bryan Sarasin, Sr. followed by Bryan Sarasin, Jr.
MR. SARASIN, SR.: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good morning.
MR. SARASIN, SR.: Good morning, Council Members.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
MR. SARASIN, SR.: I appreciate the opportunity to testify this morning. I'm testifying as an
individual. I'm still very confused about the, the website which has been established for
public access. I'm still having a major problem getting information from that site. Many
people have...that do not have internet access and so basically no access to your website.
There are many other people that use the library but with the staff cuts and the library
hours are less than before it's really hard for the public to get information to be able to,
to...be able to be up-to-date. Also I just wanted to add too, it would be very, very helpful
if the Council could have evening meetings which would make it a lot easier for the
general public. You know, every time I come to testify I take off work, and if it was held
at night it would give the public a lot more time and be a lot more easier to go ahead and
testify.
Goals, objectives, and policy: as stated in this document, property taxes can be more
aggressive by increasing property taxes. We cannot afford higher taxes. Then there's the
Homeowner's Exemption. Is this going away doing, doing [sic] to the fact that the
County is going to need more funds? The language in this document states that since the
Hawaii tax rate is relatively low compared to the mainland. This is not the mainland.
Along with this scenario, where is the money going to come from, local homeowners or
local property owners? I sure hope not. The huge cost to implement this plan is
unknown. The other thing is the plan, as far as I can see, hasn't included future DHHL
expansion. I couldn't find that anywhere so if you're doing a general plan, how can you
do that without knowing all the information that's appurtenant for you guys to make the
appropriate decision? Do we understand the whole scope of the plan? Do we have all
the information to make the right decisions for our people? Again, no discretionary
power. The people in the Council need to have a say. We, the people need to understand
and provide input to be sure it is a good plan, a plan that is not railroaded through.
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Appendix C, Waihee Treatment Plant. Kind of funny for me because where is the water
coming from? The State Water Commission has jurisdiction over the water. The County
does not have the, have the power just to go out there and say we're going to build a
water treatment plant and we're going to take "X" amount of gallons. It doesn't work
that way. I have a lot of experience dealing with that Water Commission. Appendix B
and C, in my opinion it's kind of like a joke because of all the hidden costs. Nobody
really knows what the total cost is going to be, and the other part is, is the people have to
pay for it. You know, and I, I really need to, to explain or hopefully ask you folks
humbly to postpone the deadline. There needs to be more input so that everybody can
understand and be more acceptable to the plan. It's just being moved too fast. We
just...and, you know, you guys have extended the deadline in the past or I know GPAC
has, and excuse me but at this particular point we need to take the time and do it right. If
we don't do it right the public is going to suffer. Whatever happens in this plan is going
to come back to the community. Then the community is not only going to have to pay
for it--as I've testified before--but they're going to have to live it, and that's--to me-that's not right for the community. The community has to have the input, and they need
to decide what's in their area. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
Okay. Seeing none, thank you.
MR. SARASIN, SR.: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Bryan Sarasin Jr. followed by Warren Watanabe.
MR. SARASIN, JR.: Good morning, Members. My, my comments come as someone born and
raised on Maui. I have seen many changes in my 31 years on Maui. I cannot imagine
how different it was for my grandparents, great-grandparents, and
great-great-grandparents. My question, my question is why is it that we seem to be
looking to become Oahu, Jr.? In speaking to tourists, people that have moved here,
including people from Oahu, they love Maui because it is not like Oahu and because we
are much less populated. I truly hope that during this planning process that the
Committee takes this into consideration. The people of Maui do not want to see massive
growth. Long-time visitors don't want to see extensive growth. So please remember that
above all else Maui keeps, keeps its identity and keeps Maui no ka oi.
Also Mr. Pontanilla mentioned the amount of money that, you know, this is estimated to
cost. How is that going to get paid for? How many, you know, people's property taxes
have to go just for this, never mind maintaining parks, maintaining, you know,
wastewater, water, you know, everything that the County provides. At what point does it
become too expensive to expand? At what point does it go ahead and start hurting the
people that have been here for many generations and even people that have moved here
recently that decided to move here maybe on a fixed income?
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Also, the other gentleman mentioned water resources. I find that pretty interesting
because as far as I'm concerned the whole Na Wai Eha area already there's a lot of
people that farm there that do not have appropriate water. So as far I'm concerned if
there's going to be additional developments in, in desert, barren areas, then that should be
taken into consideration whether it be desal or whatever. If they're planning on, if
they're planning on building there, then they should take that into part of the expense of
going ahead and building within that area. And basically at this point in time, you know,
it seems like instead of, you know, boosting farming we're trying to farm people, you
know, we're just trying to, you know, grow people, herd people, have more and more
population here. You're not going to feed more population by, you know, boosting the
population extensively, putting in, you know, massive infrastructure, taking away prime
ag lands. You know, it just, you know, not going to do, you know, what needs to be
done. You know, it's going to be hard for the people of Maui to feed themselves which
has been done in the past, and, you know, it's just the bottom line is, is we've got to keep
Maui, Maui, because if we don't then, you know, next generation, generation after that,
you know, when we tell people, oh, this used to be, you know, a nice barren, open land
over here, you know, this used to be, you know, loi, this used to be agriculture. Now it's
gone. Now it's houses. Now it's never coming back. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
Okay. Seeing none, thank you.
MR. SARASIN, JR.: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Warren Watanabe followed by Charles Jencks, Charlie Jencks.
MR. WATANABE: Good morning. My name is Warren Watanabe, Executive Director of the
Maui County Farm Bureau. And first of all I want to apologize, you know, we haven't
really followed the process. We assumed, maybe erroneously, you know, that things will
be covered. But I just want to make a simple statement for consideration by this body.
Since 2007, the Farm Bureau has worked with the commodity groups to develop an
agriculture development plan for Maui, and I believe you all received a copy of it. This
incorporated the needs of the industry, and again I want to emphasize this was coming
from our industry to provide a pragmatic look at the state of the industry and what was
needed to grow our industry to provide for Maui and Maui County. We respectfully
request that a Countywide Policy Plan consider the recommendations within the Maui
Agriculture Development Plan. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions? Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yes. Thank you, Chair. And thank you, Warren, for being here
again. Pretty soon we need a seat for you here. We'll put a, put a nameplate on a chair.
But anyway this Agriculture Development Plan, from your observation of the
Countywide Policy Plan, you don't see any of those recommendations in the plan the way
it is?
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MR. WATANABE: We do see some recommendations; however, I think the one, you know, for
us and I think, you know, we want to expand agriculture, and we need to look at just not
focus on, you know, any certain sector. We need to look at a whole complete package.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So what I'm hearing from you is as it stands you feel that it
needs a little bit more work in order to be in line with your plan?
MR. WATANABE: Yes, I do.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. That's very relevant because, you know, we're looking at
a deadline to get this out, and if that's one of the reasons why we need to prolong this,
then we need to know that, and that's what I think I'm hearing.
MR. WATANABE: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Other questions, Members? Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Warren, thank you so much for being here. Within that
context, 'cause I can't remember in the plan that you spoke about that you want us to
consider was there a specific definition for agriculture? 'Cause I know that has plagued
us all the way along.
MR. WATANABE: I believe there is, and again, you know, I mean we are dealing with that
issue and again, you know, at the Water Resources Committee, you know, we've been
discussing it. Jo Anne and Gladys, you both know, are aware of our proposed 2004
definition. And I think, you know, for us, again for Farm Bureau, we're going to
emphasize that the definition needs to fit production agriculture. It has to be very, I
guess, you know, in its definition pretty narrow. Because again if you're looking at, you
know, sustainability, and again we talk about, it has to be these large-scale farmers. We
don't...we have nothing against, you know, sustainability, I mean sufficient--what you
call--subsistence farmers. But, you know, we need to define what it is because again as I
mentioned earlier the industry receives, you know, benefits from, from County and State
and Federal governments. There needs to be a return on that investment, and that's what
we're looking at and especially now when you look at the current state of the economy.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and the reason I'm asking this is because when we are
adopting this, there are certain types of, I guess, fundamental goals and objectives, and
also definitions contained within the document that we're working with. And so I'd be
really interested to see if you have any specific suggestions when we get to those
sections. Because for me if this is for the next however many years, you know, 30 years,
whatever it is, or 20 years, I need to know if that should be incorporated within the
verbiage that we're considering.
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MR. WATANABE: Well, I think for us in the agriculture, you know, in order for the industry to
remain viable, I mean, our farmers and ranchers need to have access to the latest
technology and to keep them, you know, viable. And, you know, we're saying that, you
know, as the population grows we need to make, make the best use of the resources that
are available.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and I totally concur. So I'll look forward to your
contributions not only today but when we get to that specific item, because I'm very
concerned about that particular aspect of this plan, especially. Because it's going to be
our road map to the future. So if we're going to support ag we should at least know what
we're supporting.
MR. WATANABE: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Watanabe, good morning.
MR. WATANABE: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you for being here. You talked about the
Agricultural Development Plan. I wanted to know, does that plan encompass Molokai,
Lanai also or is just Maui island?
MR. WATANABE: It's just Maui island. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And does it incorporate in the planning East Maui?
MR. WATANABE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Keanae -MR. WATANABE: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --all the way to Kaupo and so forth?
MR. WATANABE: Correct. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And the agriculture plan is not only farming but
ranching? Is that correct?
MR. WATANABE: Yes, that's true.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that information. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Any other questions, Members? Yeah.
Seeing none, thank you.
MR. WATANABE: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair would also like to acknowledge the presence of
Vice-Chair Jo Anne Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aloha, and I apologize for being late. Thank you.
MR. JENCKS: Mr. Chairman, good morning.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good morning.
MR. JENCKS: Just a brief presentation here in my time limit. Little bit of history. This first
board is from the current Maui County General Plan and reads, and I'm, I'm getting this
handed out to you as well. It reads under the Water Section, Policies: support the
improvement of water transmission systems to those areas which historically experience
critical water supply problems provided the improvements are consistent with the water
priorities and the County's Water Use Development Plan provisions for the applicable
community plan area. This is in the current community plan, and the reason why this is
important is I'll demonstrate in just a few minutes.
The second board, keeping in mind the first policy you just read from the General Plan,
reads as follows: restrict the use of any water developed within or imported to the
Upcountry region to consumption within the Upcountry region, with exception provided
for agricultural use. Already you had a General Plan adopted in 1990, and you had a
conflict with that policy--in my opinion--and the Upcountry Community Plan was
adopted in 1995. A direct conflict.
The next board is the Paia-Haiku Community Plan adopted in 1996. And it says under
the Water Section: ensure adequate supply of groundwater to residents of the region
before water is transported to other regions of the island. Well, we all know that water
from Haiku goes to Kula, and by the way, Paia is served by the Central Maui system. So
you have another direct conflict with that original policy in the 1990 General Plan.
Last but not least, the Kihei-Makena Community Plan says: support and expand the
projected development of the Central Maui and East Maui water systems in order to meet
the needs of all Maui residents. Finally a policy--by the way which was one of the
last--that supports the original General Plan policy. History is a good teacher.
Mr. Pontanilla has put forth revisions to the Policy Plan that embrace the issues that I'm
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telling you about right here today. Folks have testified on the issue of water. If we want
to talk about water, the central system wouldn't be as tight as it is today if there was
greater latitude and correct policy with the creation and delivery of source water to all of
Maui's residents. What I've asked you to do a number of times is to address the
infrastructure issue now so it's clear in all future island plans and community plans by
making a bold statement in the, in the Policy Plan that provides good direction for all
future Councils and Planning Commissions. With respect to Mr. Pontanilla's submittal
for changes to the Policy Plan, I of course, fully support what he's recommending.
I do...would suggest to you however that you take a different look at, at Policy K which
addresses the infrastructure issue and just go one step farther to address the issue of
infrastructure crossing community plan districts and boundaries. Go back to the original
recommendation or modify that if you choose, but unless you do that this is what you're
going to end up with: a general plan with, with policies that violated that plan
consistently through your approval.
I would also like to add finally that I, I support Mr. Hunt's wording in the, in the plan
with regard to ministerial permits. Leave it as it is; otherwise, you'd have chaos. With
that, any questions? I'd be happy to answer.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions? Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. And good morning, Mr. Jencks.
MR. JENCKS: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I just wanted to get your perspective on how does the State
of Hawaii Constitution, State Water Code, how does it fit in with the General Plan in
your perspective?
MR. JENCKS: Water is a public trust matter, M. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. JENCKS: It's everybody's water.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. But in the Constitution and in the Water Code, it
gives, gives some preferences, and it, it also indicates that if it hurts people in the area or
impacts people that there are some restrictions. Are you familiar with those?
MR. JENCKS: Yes, I am. And I, and I...look, if it says priority goes to DHHL that's fine.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
MR. JENCKS: And if it says it goes to agriculture that's fine.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. JENCKS: But develop the source but don't constrain yourself by these artificial boundaries
and policies.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for your perspective on that. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Baisa followed by Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. Thank you, Mr. Jencks, for being
here this morning, and thank you for the visual. It was, it was really a nice example of
what we've all been talking about, and it makes it kind of clear. The point that I'm
getting out of this is there is contradiction apparently at the present time between the
General Plan policy and the community plan policies.
MR. JENCKS: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And you see that as we have the Countywide Policy Plan and
what it says right now that the same kind of contradiction will occur?
MR. JENCKS: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And that's why you think Mr. Pontanilla's amendment is worthy
of, of being passed -MR. JENCKS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --because it will take that away?
MR. JENCKS: Except for the Condition K, I think you need...it needs to be more overt and
direct with regard to infrastructure.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. I just want to make sure that we're very clear as to the
intent of this visual here. But I thought it was excellent. Thank you.
MR. JENCKS: Thank you. It's pretty basic.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Member Baisa beat me to the punch.
That was the question I was going to ask. That's a good question to ask. Thank you for
the historical perspective that you gave us in relation to the Maui County General Plan in

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

March 1, 2010

1990. Most of us were not part of the Council in 1995 with the Makawao-Pukalani-Kula
Community Plan.
MR. JENCKS: Here's your chance.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. That in 1996 the Paia-Haiku you noted the conflicts
there, and then in the 1998 Kihei-Makena Plan then there is some consistency that ties
into the 1990 General Plan.
MR. JENCKS: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So thank you for telling us why you believe Mr. Pontanilla's
proposed amendment could prevent, I guess, further contradictions or conflicts with the
original Maui County General Plan.
MR. JENCKS: It, it works in that direction, Council Member. But like I was saying, you need
to make it very clear with regard to this issue of infrastructure crossing lines. It just
doesn't go--in my opinion--it doesn't go far enough. It has to be very clear and direct and
overt.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. JENCKS: Otherwise, you get to this same situation.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: All right. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, other questions? Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. For the second and last time, I'm
concerned because if we are going to adopt the existing language and based on what you
have said and what Mr. DeLeon also testified, the current situation is different from what
we're saying. You know, we're already getting water crossing lines from, you know, east
to, to south and central to Upcountry, and whatever it is. So that's already happening. So
if we pass that policy and it's already happening, dues it mean then that we have to undo
what we have? I mean you were a Public Works Director, how would you even begin to
do that? Or we would be in violation of our own policies.
MR. JENCKS: You, you...in many ways you are already in violation of your own policies with
in-the-ground infrastructure and the transfer of water -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MR. JENCKS: --as an example. As a Director of Public Works, I would have wanted to make
sure that I had the flexibility--whether it's roads, solid waste, as Mr. DeLeon referenced-I could cross any line, make sure I could serve the public which is what that original
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General Plan policy said. You want to make it so you have ultimate flexibility. You
cannot constrain yourself the way these following policies have done.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. So that makes it even more urgent. Thank you very
much.
MR. JENCKS: You're welcome.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, are there any other questions? Okay. The
Chair have a couple for you, Mr. Jencks.
MR. JENCKS: Oh, sure.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I think this is the first time you've come before this Planning
Committee and now have indicated what your real concern about the policy is, and it's
related to water. Because up until now, I think most of your testimony is that you were
concerned about the conflict in, in the, in the two documents, and I'm trying to
understand because at no time did you specifically talk about water. And today I think is
the first time you bring that to the attention of the Committee. Is that, is that...
MR. JENCKS: May I respond?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Because I'm trying to understand where that conflict
was, and you presented in general terms but you never did present them specifically so
we understood what your real concern or interest had been in this conflict that you
describe. Yeah.
MR. JENCKS: If may I respond, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead. Go ahead.
MR. JENCKS: I started out this discussion in a general sense, that's true. And I meant it for all
types of infrastructure because once you start down the road saying, well, this is mine and
no one else can use that, it's a pretty slippery slope. It can be. As Mr. DeLeon
referenced, landfills. What's next? You know, we have the island of Lanai that has its
own water, by example, Molokai has its own water, West Maui has its own water. But
Central Maui, the system here serves a whole lot of different people in different locations.
Water is an example. Roadways, solid waste, sewage treatment and transmission,
reclaimed water. I addressed it originally in a global sense. Other folks brought up the
issue of water and I then followed up and said okay, if you want to talk about water let's
talk about water. That is an issue, and that is a very important issue for this County,
especially as it relates to Central Maui and the price that the folks in Central Maui pay
because they can't get source from anywhere else.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. My point was just that --
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MR. JENCKS: . . .(Inaudible). . .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --it took this additional meeting to come with these
amendments at which you now come forward to talk about the specific issues that you
have, and that...that's all I'm trying to say is that up until today you have never come
forward to say that. But we're at the process now that's in second reading and we're now
making amendments on the floor for second reading, and that's what this is now coming
to bear. The other question I have to is, you are aware that the County Code in Section
2.80B.080F that there is a section that talks about these potential conflicts of General
Plan movement from one to the next.
MR. JENCKS: I'm aware of that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You're aware of that?
MR. JENCKS: I've read that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: But you don't agree with that?
MR. JENCKS: I don't see how it follows -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Let me read it for you.
MR. JENCKS: --the issue that we're talking about today.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It says: each community plan advisory committee shall remain
in existence until enactment of an ordinance adopting the decentennial [sic] revision of
the relevant community plan. And that was in part to help make sure that it's clear that
from one community plan and General Plan, it's moving into the next phase and another,
that these were anticipated and discussed thoroughly within the previous Council. So but
you don't disagree... you disagree with that!
MR. JENCKS: I, I don't disagree with that--what it says in the Code, Mr. Chair. I do disagree
with the fact that if you're going to adopt a policy plan, and like I described to you once
before on the floor, if you're going to adopt a policy plan today either you have to, one,
put it aside and not use that policy plan in the context of those existing community plans
and General Plan until you're done with all the new plans. Or if you choose to use it
today, then you have to set forth some way to interpret and clarify differences between
the two. That's the direction I've taken, and that's my recommendation to you. I agree
with what the Code says. All I'm suggesting is if you're going to use it as a current
document how do you reconcile differences? And there will be differences.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Seeing no other questions, then thank you
very much. The next testifier is Jan Yagi Buen followed by Pam English.
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MS. YAGI BUEN: Good morning, Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Members. My name is Jan Yagi
Buen. I'm a lifelong resident of, resident of Maui, live in Waihee. And I am speaking as
an individual. I'm ask, asking you to extend the deadline to finalize the updated General
Plan. The plans are very difficult to understand, and we, the general public do not get
enough information. The County's website is hard to follow, hard to find information,
and hard to access the details and changes. We need a plan for the people, a people's
plan, not a plan guided by the Long Range Planning Division of the Planning
Department.
In Appendix C, it is impossible to match the elements to project costs. A correlation
between the elements, appendix, and priorities must be done for your Committee and the
public to adequately understand the cost of the elements and if the improvements done
for the community is good for all of us. What is troubling to me also is a Long Range
Planning narrative recommending the increase in the property tax and supplemental fees
by comparing our property tax to other municipalities in other states. I find it very scary
for our many homeowners, who may be displaced in more... with more increase in
property tax. How much more will the property taxes increase if we take the
Department's recommendations? Double? Triple? Just so that we are the same as other
states? How is this going to affect our home exemption? Do we need more government
workers to figure all of this out? How are we going to pay for the increase in additional
workforce? Raise more taxes? I'm just asking you to please extend the deadline, and as
public officials, as elected officials, who will make these crucial decisions in these hard
times for our residents, I ask you once again to make these responsible decisions. Give
us more time. Are we adhering to the process outlined in Bill 84's legislation which is
law? Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
MS. YAGI BUEN: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Seeing none, thank you. Pam English to be followed by
Jocelyn Perreira.
MS. ENGLISH: Aloha, Chair and Members of the Planning Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Aloha.
MS. ENGLISH: Thank you for the opportunity to address the few remaining issues on the
Countywide Policy Plan. We do support the suggested changes before you today with
the exception of the removal of one sentence which we believe helps to clarify the use of
the plan. The sentence is: because this Policy Plan is larger general and inspirational in
nature it's not intended to be used in the review of applications for ministerial permits.
The Policy Plan is largely, largely general in nature and was never intended to be used for
such ministerial permits as electrical permits or liquor licenses. Those types of permits
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have little or no discretion in their review. They're yes-or-no mathematical calculations
such as the correct size of wiring or are you allowed to renovate your home. The
discussion on the omission of this sentence should give you pause as to the intent and
far-reaching ramifications of the document that you're reviewing. If the County
processes are so bogged down showing proof of compliance with pages and pages of
policy recommendations instead of processing ministerial permits the costs will be
overwhelming, the efficiency will be nonexistent, and our County will be at a standstill.
Please trust your professional staff to use their judgment. We want to retain the best
quality staff members and work together to keep Maui prosperous. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions? Okay. Seeing none,
thank you. Jocelyn Perreira followed by Doug Peterson.
MS. PERREIRA: Good morning, Chair Kahalahala...Kaho'ohalahala and Council Members.
My name is Jocelyn Perreira. I'm the Executive Director, Tri-Isle Main Street Program
Coordinator for the Main Street programs in communities in Maui County. I'm here for
twofold. Countywide Policy Plan sets the tone, the agenda for the Maui Island Plan and
the budget priorities. Secondly, consider, and I know you are working hard to consider
importance of community, fully understanding the implications of the plan and how they
correlate to each other. This Committee has asked us for suggestions to help clear up the
growing confusion of what's been revised by whom and when, and we do offer this. We
think this is so serious that we do need to have probably an extension because we need to
put our people back to work. The plan can be confusing and restrictive, and a lot of what
Jim Smith had to say has a lot of merit, and some of what Councilmember Pontanilla is
saying also likewise.
During the 1990s, the community plan update, the CACs began their work using the
1980s community plans that were in force. That matrix was developed by the Planning
Department and identified CAC recommendations. Obviously, we're very concerned that
the, the, the work of the Citizen Advisory Committees is held intact and respected. The
existing...it was the existing plan, the CAC Plan, the Director's Plan, Planning
Commission, then the Council Committee Plan, and then it goes to full Council. Well,
the recommendations were recorded a little differently, and I do have a copy of the 1996
matrix. And as Mr. Jim Smith was talking about the implementing actions that went
along with it, it might be really good to look at the implementing actions to see how
many were fulfilled in the existing community plans when you're talking this whole thing
into account. What is also really important in this matrix is that it does have the dates
when changes occurred, and it, it elaborates on why the Department decided to do certain
particular things instead of just handing a revision. The same method can be used in this
process. The difference is Planning Director is in the beginning, the Planning Director
proposed the... to the GPAC the plan, the plan was reviewed by GPAC and proposed
recommendations. All of the work should have been transmitted to the Planning
Commission, and the Commission did their work. All of the different recommendations
should be on the matrix in that order.
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I do have a sample so you all can see where the confusion is coming in when you look at
the policies, the Countywide policies on the Policy Plan, I used housing as an example.
And then when you get into the Maui Island Plan, how the narrative differs from the
goals and policies. When you get into the goals and objectives, you start losing language,
and then when you get into action plans, you have some real challenges. I really need to
come back and add to this because I'm not quite finished.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Ms. Perreira, like everyone else the Chair has given you
some extra time, you know, to finish. You see that little red light there? I've been...
MS. PERREIRA: It just went on.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes, and I've been taking track of how much additional time.
So I want to be very...if you have anything in writing submit it to the Committee.
MS. PERREIRA: No, sir. I stayed up to 2 o'clock in the morning trying to review and put
together everybody's comments. It...is it possible, is it possible to come back after
everybody else and add my one minute or is that rule changed now?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: If there's no objections by the Committee?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: If any, if any...okay, then we will allow you to come back at
the end.
MS. PERREIRA: Thank you. I greatly appreciate that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Is...if we're going to do this for this Member...okay, I'm
sorry, I thought she's coming back so.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, Chair, would you like to me refrain from asking questions
until she comes back for her second...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: 'Cause she's not completed so...
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: All right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MS. PERREIRA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The Chair would...just wanted to...because you are going to
allow Ms. Perreira to come back then the Chair should allow Mr. Smith -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Smith, yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --to be able to come back but I don't see him in the audience,
and that's why I wanted acknowledge that if Mr. Smith is here that he would be able to
come back. Okay. Okay. The next testifier is Doug Peterson to be followed by Howard
Hanzawa.
MR. PETERSON: Mr. Chairman, Council Members, my name's Doug Peterson, and I'm here
representing Kaonoulu Ranch and Henry Rice, who is our managing general partner. I'm
here to testify of our ranch's support for three very specific proposed amendments to
language in the Countywide Policy Plan. First, we would like to strongly urge that you
adopt the proposed amended language in Exhibit A-1 on Page 1 to read, "The Policy Plan
shall establish a priority policy direction for all island and community plans under which
these plans shall function." It is our opinion that this amended language will greatly
clarify the interpretation of the Countywide Policy Plan and its relationship with the
proposed Island Plan and existing future community plans.
Secondly, . . .(clears throat). . . excuse me, we also strongly urge that a Condition K in
Exhibit A-1 on Page 73 be added to read, "Infrastructure development or use either
municipally or privately funded shall not be constrained by community plan boundaries
or districts unless otherwise approved by the Council during the funding of such public
infrastructure." Without this additional policy, infrastructure development in Maui
County will not be able to serve the Maui Island Plan's growth which is currently being
planned for South Maui.
And lastly, we urge the proposed amended language in Exhibit A-1, on Page 82 to read,
"The Policy Plan shall be referenced and used as a policy guideline for all current general
plans and community plans. When a conflict in policy is created in the use of the Policy
Plan, the Policy Plan shall be used in establishing appropriate public policy." It is our
firm belief that the adoption of these three amendments are extremely crucial for the clear
interpretation and the effective implementation of the Countywide Policy Plan with the
Maui Island Plan and all current community plans and any future updates. Thank you,
Mr. Chairman, Council Members, for the opportunity for Kaonoulu Ranch to testify our
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strong support for these three proposed amendments in the language of the
County...Countywide Policy Plan.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. PETERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Peterson, do you have any of that in writing?
MR. PETERSON: I can submit this right now.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
Seeing none, thank you. Okay. Thank you. Howard Hanzawa followed by Carol
Reimann.
MR. HANZAWA: Honorable Chair and Committee Members, my name is Howard Hanzawa,
Kaanapali Land Management. Thank you for the opportunity to provide testimony on the
Maui County General Plan. As you deliberate on the various aspects of the plan there are
some important aspects that should always be considered. There is a hierarchy. The
overall umbrella is the Countywide Policy Plan. Then there are the individual island
plans. Most detailed will be the individual community plans. The broader plans should
provide guidance and direction for the County as a whole and then for each island, but
ultimately each community should be provided the flexibility to provide the path within
its...to determine the path within its own district. Allow this to happen by providing the
necessary flexibility in the broader plans to later allow each of the communities to
provide the details to determine their future path. More...moreover there should be
checks that there will not be conflicts between each of the layers.
As stated, the Countywide Policy Plan should be the overall umbrella with very general
and very broad goals. Specific details should be provided within the community plans.
Permits can only be reviewed against the detailed community plans and not the broad,
goal-minded Policy Plan. It is not possible to do otherwise.
Upon your review of the Maui Island Plan, I believe that much more weight should be
given to the Planning Department's language than to the GPAC or to the Planning
Commission's versions. There are several reasons for this. First of all, the staff attended
each of the GPAC and Planning Commission meetings, and they recognize the goals of
the members. More...moreover, as professionals they understand the concepts of good
planning, and the pitfalls that can come out of a poor plan. However, probably of most
importance they have knowledge of the ordinances, agency responsibilities, the various
required entitlements and permits, and the hierarchy of land use planning. They are
trying to ensure that the plans will coordinate with each other while minimizing conflicts
and redundancy and ultimately cost. Again, the most weight should be given to the
language by the Planning Director.
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Similarly, I think that we should listen carefully to the comments made by each of the
departments. The directors know their responsibilities, the capabilities of their staff, and
their fields of expertise. Assigning tasks and studies outside of their normal field of
responsibility may lead to wasted effort and expense. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, questions to the testifier? Member
Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you, Chair. And thank you, Mr. Hanzawa. I like
your testimony, it's very clear and just very concise and easy to follow. But I wanted to
ask you, we had a testifier earlier that made a suggestion in regards to the... what is the
Countywide Policy Plan and what should it contain. And his suggestion was that maybe
it should be general and more visionary, and with not even having an implementation
section. Does that kind of match up with where you are?
MR. HANZAWA: Yes, it does. I think each member of each community should have a say in
the area that they live in, and that should have clear details as to what will be in the
community plan. The Countywide Policy Plan is a very broad vision and it should
remain as such.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Molina followed by Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Good morning, Mr. Hanzawa.
MR. HANZAWA: Morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Just to follow up on Member Baisa's question. You
responded by saying each member of the community should be given, I guess,
precedence. Just to clarify, when you say member, are you saying that the Council
should take into consideration what is expressed to us by say a community association
board or...I'm, I'm just trying to define what is the gauge, where do we derive our, you
know, who, who when we say each member of the community. So I'm just trying to get
a more accurate, -MR. HANZAWA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --specific...
MR. HANZAWA: I believe we still have not started the community plan process of course, and
that will follow the approval of the Maui Island Plan and the comprehensive Policy Plan.
But let, let's give the flexibility so that each community can come up with their own
community plan that will not be impeded by the overall above layers above them.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. And am I to interpret then basically however long it
takes, and as long as we, we have to take that time to get as much community input -MR. HANZAWA: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --first?
MR. HANZAWA: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: All right. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Hanzawa, for being here
this morning. Just a question in regards to whenever we do planning or something major
like this, you know, in private business at one time used to...the hierarchy used to be top
down and in later years it became bottom up. So what I'm trying to get at is that should
we have gone out and, and talked to the people in regards to their community plans, and
then bring it forward to the GPAC for discussion, and then come out with each of the
islands plan?
MR. HANZAWA: Well, that, that could be considered for the next go-around 20 years from
now.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Does that make sense?
MR. HANZAWA: It does make sense in, in that vein. I think so.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Mr. Hanzawa, I listen with...and to all the
prior testifiers I've listened very intently to just hear their differences in the process. I
guess that's what I'm hearing over and over, the process, and Chair has made point of
this a number of times too because it's difficult. We're looking for a process and it seems
to move...it's a moving target, just the process itself. But what I'm concerned with, you
say we should listen to the Planning Department's version. No offense to the Planning
Department, they're professionals. You're absolutely correct. But when we have
citizenry groups, a Planning Commission, which again is made up of citizenry, that's the
bottom coming to the top telling us what we need to look at, and then you have the
Department that interjects their changes for whatever reason. They feel it's more
expedient, efficient, all these terms I've heard, yeah. But you just stated that in the future
maybe we should listen and come from the bottom up maybe in the next go-around. But
I think we already had the had bottom up by what we did. We advised...we had citizens
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in the GPAC. We had Planning Commission which again are citizens. Okay. Not every
community but I think we tried to get a good cross-section. So my question to you is
simply this, why not, and have we...as, as I feel we should see everybody's
recommendation as there isn't in the, in the matrix. But we shouldn't always depend so
heavily on the Director's decision, because a director changes four, eight years but
community stay forever. They stay there, they don't move, they don't change in as far as
people. Now the demographics change. What I'm saying to you is do you not believe in
what this process has done is really the bottom up and really tried to get as much
information? Maybe not every community but at least a segment of that community was
involved. And so to say rely on the Planning Director, what justification can you say
and, and give me the idea that you said, oh, please they listened to everybody talk, but
that doesn't mean...they're interpreting, they're not really the one that said it. Do you
not believe that this process should be still the way it is? We should be looking more at
the GPAC and the Planning because those were the citizens involved?
MR. HANZAWA: Well, let me respond by saying the GPAC had 25 members, the Planning
Commission has nine members. You know, so that's 34 members of our Maui
community that have been involved in the process, and of course there were...there was a
lot of testimony by the public. I'm not sure whether all the testimony was really
incorporated into the General Plan. But what I'm saying...what I said was to give more
weight to the language of the Planning Department, because...and, and I'm not saying
that they're always going to be right, you know, but they... at least they realize that it's
much more than looking at the verbiage as developed by, by the GPAC or the Planning
Commissions. They need to take into account with their interpretation the goals of each
of those entities. However, they would incorporate their knowledge of planning, of the
ordinances, of how each of the agencies deal with each other, and, and the ultimate layers
involved. So I, I'm just saying they're the professionals. They, they...I like to think that
they incorporated the goals of the GPAC and of the Planning Commission into the, into
their language but also applying their knowledge of the overall process involved.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Hanzawa, for your clarification. I just
wanted to tap into what you were saying and making sure that the public understood your
definition of why we would look favorably or more towards the Planning Department
than the other aspects of this General Plan. Thank you, Mr. Hanzawa.
MR. HANZAWA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Seeing none, thank
you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Carol Reimann followed by John Blumer-Buell.
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MS. REIMANN: Good morning, Chairman Kaho'ohalahala, Members of the Committee. My
name is Carol Reimann and I represent the Maui Hotel and Lodging Association. I'm
here to once again to urge you to support Councilmember Gladys Baisa's proposed
amendment to incorporate some positive verbiage in Section 4, Goals, Objectives, and
Policies, and Section 3, Strengthen the Local Economy, to read, Recognize the important
economic contributions that the visitor industry makes to Maui County and support a
healthy and vibrant visitor industry. We also completely agree with the other language in
the section supporting diversification and recommend that that part remain in the text.
The visitor industry is the economic driver of Maui County and the largest employers of
residents on the island directly employing approximately 40 percent of all residents.
Indirectly these percentage multiplies. This economic engine also contributes nearly
40 percent of all real property taxes collected or approximately $94 million in Fiscal Year
2009. This is $94 million that directly goes into the County's budget. This economic
engine that provides so many jobs and so much revenue to the County is currently
struggling to retain employees and remain viable during this time of low consumer
confidence and economic instability. The industry needs support now. We are a sector
of the economy that needs strengthening. We ask that this important and visionary
document provide some recognition and obvious support for the economic driver of our
economy. A healthy industry will in turn support a healthy economy for Maui County
and will enhance our ability to diversify in the future.
We also urge you to support Councilmember Joe Pontanilla's amendment to clarify the
interpretation used in implementation of the Countywide Policy Plan. And we also
support the Planning Department's language that the Countywide Policy Plan is not
intended to, to be used to determine standards granting permits. I think Pam English and
Howard Hanzawa had some very compelling arguments in this regard. The community
plans and Island Plan should address these issues. Once again, thank you for the
opportunity to testify.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good morning, Ms. Reimann. I just
wanted to ask you kind of basically an open-ended question as it relates to your asking us
to support the amendment from Member Baisa and the additional language. We, we just
had the tsunami watch, of course all the excitement that happened, occurred on Saturday.
How did the visitor, visitor industry respond to this? And how would you say this ties
into this additional language...the need for this additional language as it relates to the
visitor industry's response to the tsunami concern?
MS. REIMANN: To the tsunami issue? Well, actually Terryl Vencl and myself were a part of
the Civil Defense team, and we were rallied to go to Civil Defense at 3:00 a.m. on
Saturday morning, and we were there through the end of it. So we definitely were
integral in getting the word out as decisions were made, as, you know, sewage treatment
plants were shut down, water shut down, roads were closed. We were very instrumental
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in getting the word out to all of our properties and business members so that they could
have their guests react accordingly and, you know, evacuate as needed. So we were very
supportive of the Civil Defense structure.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And, and the visitor industry's response in times of crisis has a
tie-in to an economic benefit to our community.
MS. REIMANN: Well, we're there when...in times of crisis definitely.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: All right. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Okay. Seeing none,
thank you.
MS. REIMANN: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: John Blumer-Buell followed by Dick Mayer.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Aloha, Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Members of the County Council.
My name is John Blumer-Buell and I was one of 25 members on the General Plan
Advisory Committee. Today I'm speaking as an individual and I'd like to address four
items. I'm going to jump down to 2(d) which is what motivated me to come over here. I
strongly oppose this proposed amendment by Councilmember Pontanilla. The
amendment would create conflict between the policies and objectives and the existing
and much more precise community plans. Each community plan district has its own
unique language. Let me give you one example from the 1994 Hana Community Plan
which is now in force. Under...on Page 15, explore methods to diminish out-of-district
diversions of district's groundwater and/or surface water resources in order to meet
current and future domestic, agricultural, commercial, ecological, and traditional cultural
needs within the district. This language is an accurate reflection of the residents of East
Maui district. Unfortunately, residents of the district have been in court for the past
seven years to implement this part of the community plan, the State Constitution, and the
State Water Code. Again, I strongly oppose this proposed amendment, and I do think this
process should go from the bottom up.
Next issue, 2(c). I support renaming the Hana district to the East Maui district. This
distinction more accurately reflects the geological area. Hana district does not. 2(c), I
support the idea of providing recognition and support of the visitor industry envisioned in
the community plans. I do not support any additional hotel or resort development in the
East Maui district. Simply stated, none was proposed during the...by...for East Maui
during the General Plan process.
Number 2(0, I support Dick Mayer's statements that the Maui General Plan policies and
objectives should be...should not be considered aspirational. Each of the 25 GPAC
members and members of the larger community advocated language that simply was not
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aspirational. I mean people had some force behind their...what they wanted, and the,
the...anyone that was at a GPAC meeting knows that we were...people were advocating
their positions. We had, we had a lot of disagreement and a lot of discussions, some of it
heated, and but, you know, I think I would complement all 25 members in the way that
the process went. So thank you for your time.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you. Dick Mayer followed by Pamela Tumpap.
MR. MAYER: Thank you very much, Council Members. Good morning. On each of the items
let me make some comments. On Ms. Baisa's recommendations with district names, I of
course concur. I originally suggested those name changes and I think that would be very
helpful to all the residents of Maui over the long term. With regards to the hotel,
resident, I find that language acceptable. With regard to this...the recommendation I
made last time to delete that one sentence that refers to aspirational and ministerial
powers, I urge you to delete that statement. And the rationale is that in the present
ordinance 2.8B [sic] it, it says that all--let me read it here--all agencies shall comply with
the General Plan. That's very clear. You should not give an exception for ministerial
permits. In other words, if somebody's going to give a grading permit or a particular
permit that does not comply with the General Plan that would be a bad decision by one of
the members of our County, you know, decision-making process. So I would urge you to
just take that sentence out, and for example, if somebody has an erosion problem you
certainly don't want to give them a faulty grading permit, especially if we say in the
General Plan we should try to protect our soils from running into the ocean, et cetera.
With regard to the...and so I urge you just delete that whole sentence.
With regard to the references in Mr. Pontanilla's suggested amendment I have several
problems. The community plan Upcountry was very specific in saying that water should
not be exported from the district, and we had several very specific reasons for that. We
have always had droughts Upcountry, we've almost always had water restrictions
Upcountry, and therefore we thought it would be very proper for us in our community
plan district to make sure that there wasn't water being exported from that district. We
recognize that water was coming into our district but we made very specific language
about being exported out of our district at that time.
And I'm very pleased that Mr. Jencks brought up the issue of the General Plan, the
existing General Plan because in that existing General Plan he read a section to you but
he didn't read you the, the entire section. And if you were to refer to the present General
Plan it said as he...and I'm going to read the thing that he had up here on the board. It
said, support the improvement of water transmission systems to those areas which
are...which historically experience critical water supply problems--but then he didn't
emphasize the next part--provided the improvements are consistent with the water
priorities and the Countywide...County's Water Use and Development Plan provisions
for the applicable community plan area. And that's very important. And then it goes
on...he wants to add an item K on there. In the present General Plan, it specifically
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mentions two areas that are of a particular concern, that's what we looked at. When we
looked at our community plan Upcountry and developed it--I was the vice-chair of the
committee at the time--Item I says develop sufficient water supply during drought
seasons so as to keep agricultural activities viable. And J, support the planning
preservation and development of water resources and systems which service Hawaiian
Home Lands. Those are the two areas we put into our community plan, and that's why it
was consistent with the present General Plan. It's not inconsistent, we made provision
for the taking water out of the district. For example, drilling wells up near the Hawaiian
Home Lands area to export into South Maui would perhaps endanger the Hawaiian Home
Lands area. And so I ask you please do not add that item K that's being suggested. It
would I think violate the Upcountry Community Plan and it would be an improper action
at this time, especially when he talks about this public/private thing which leaves things
very vague as to what exactly that would be. Does that mean if a developer develops and
then hands it over to the County that's, that's a public/private partnership and the general
public has to pay for it thereafter? So we have to be very careful what we do, and I
would urge you not at this time to adopt Item K. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
Okay. Seeing none, thank you, Mr. Mayer. Pamela Tumpap to be followed by Nick
Casumpang, Jr.
MS. TUMPAP: Aloha, Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Members of the Committee. My name is
Pamela Tumpap, President of the Maui Chamber of Commerce. And I am here on behalf
of the Chamber, an organization comprised of approximately 800 members who employ
nearly 20,000 people, and who care deeply about Maui, the economy, and this
community. We are here today to provide input on the Countywide Policy Plan and ask
that you include the following: a glossary for clear understanding of the terms used. We
ask that with respect to Section 1, Introduction, that the Countywide Policy Plan establish
a priority policy direction for all island and community plans under which these plans
shall function as proposed by Councilmember Pontanilla.
Under Section 4, Goals, Objectives and Policies and Actions, that the existing language
that notes, because this Policy Plan is largely general and aspirational in nature it is not
intended to be used in the review of application for ministerial permits, be kept as it. And
while there was recent or just a reference to the General Plan and the language included
in the General Plan, that was a very different process than we have today, and we're
operating under a new process that many are still struggling to understand how all these
documents work together and interrelate.
Under Section 5, Next Steps, that the Policy Plan shall be referenced and used as a policy
guideline for all current general plan and community plans. When a conflict in policy is
created in the use of the Policy Plan, the Policy Plan shall be used in establishing
appropriate, excuse me, public policy. We agree with Councilmember Pontanilla's
amendment to add this language. And we believe these changes will provide clarification
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on the interpretation, use, and relationship between the Countywide Policy Plan and the
proposed island plans and future community plans.
I'd like to also add with respect to the discussion today on Councilmember Pontanilla's
amendment on infrastructure development or use, that it not be constrained by
community plan boundaries. We agree with that. We also want to note that with respect
to Councilmember Baisa's extension of time to allow for appropriate review, we of
course support that. And we continue to support positive language on the visitor
industry, our number one economic industry, and we feel that that certainly should be
included. And of course we'll come back today to talk further about the Maui Island Plan
specifically.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
MS. TUMPAP: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, any questions for the testifier? Okay. Seeing none,
thank you.
MS. TUMPAP: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Nick Casumpang, Jr. followed by DeGray Vanderbilt.
MR. CASUMPANG: Good morning, Chair, Member of the Council. I'm here today, I'm
representing myself to testify. I urge this body to extend to make a final decision for
these various recommendations, because we the public want to know what is the
general...the GPAC final recommendation. And we need know the various
recommendations coming from different bodies or departments. I've been trying to get
in, into the online last night until about 3 o'clock this morning. I couldn't, I couldn't get
through, and I had to take off from work today to testify, and need to get some
information. 'Cause as you know the CAC, the Citizen Advisory Committee was
operating under the guidance of the Department, Planning Department. There are people
chosen in the community to serve the purpose and what is, what is needed for that
community. We have eight or nine community plan across the, the County, and all of
those committees operates under the guidance of the Planning Department. And so the,
the Planning Commission, the Commission operates under the guidance of the Planning
Department. They made their own recommendation on every issue that we discussed,
I'm also with the Planning Commission in 2004. So to make changes or a separate
recommendation from the Department would be circumventing the process of the
Planning Commission.
As you know, the Planning Commission operates under a public hearing code to, to, to
adhere with the mandate of the Sunshine Law. To make changes now is circumventing
this process also. And especially I was trying to get clearance from this body that if those
recommendations are, take effect or, or impact any Special Management Area in which
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only the Commission has the sole authority to make decision how will this
recommendation contradict with those provision of the Special Area... Management
Area? And I just heard people today testifying that also the Department has
recommended for increasing the property tax. You have to understand now that most
people that owns property and homes are retirees or on the verge of retiring, and these
people live on fixed income. To get extra burden from them, I mean for them is not
acceptable. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
Okay. Seeing none...okay, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you. Thank you, Chair. And thank you,
Mr. Casumpang, for being here today.
MR. CASUMPANG: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I'm trying to distill your testimony. You know, you had a lot of
information that you shared with us, and we don't have it written before us. So I want to
make sure I understand what you were trying to say. I think you raise an issue of whether
or not if we make amendments, substantive amendments -MR. CASUMPANG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --that maybe this should go back to the Planning Commission. Is
that what you were trying to say?
MR. CASUMPANG: It should. What I'm asking for is more information so the public would
either come here to testify against it or in support with it. 'Cause right now we don't
have that information. What is the GPAC final recommendation? Is this
recommendation went through the Planning Commission or not? Because like I said the
CAC and the Planning Commission operates under the guidance of the Planning
Department.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.

MR. CASUMPANG: And every issue that we...they discussed is within what recommendation
of the Planning Department. But the Commission most of the time decide on their own,
not on...based on what the Planning Department recommendation. So if the
Planning...the commissions decide against the recommendation of the Planning
Department that should be it, and they cannot come over here and make changes and
recommendation on their own. That's what I'm saying.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. I think I, I understand what you're trying to say. Thank
you.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members...okay, Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Casumpang.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Nick, Nick, hold on.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: One more question.
MR. CASUMPANG: I gotta go to work.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I know you've got to go back to work. Sorry.
MR. CASUMPANG: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You were saying...I was very interested in what you also
said that you were up to 3 o'clock this morning trying to get onto the webpage and you
were unable to get the information or get onto the webpage. What was the challenge in
that respect?
MR. CASUMPANG: It's just difficult to get into. I don't know if my computer, something
wrong with it, but I, I couldn't get through.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Well, you're not the first one to bring that subject
matter up and we may have to, via the Chair, have a request to the Department for some
explanation why the public is having so...such a difficult time. Because even myself
sometimes I try to get on and I have a difficult time. So thank you, Mr. Casumpang, for
being here.
MR. CASUMPANG: You're welcome, sir.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. CASUMPANG: Anybody else?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: That's it. Yeah. DeGray Vanderbilt.
MR. VANDERBILT: Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Members of the Planning Committee.
I had written testimony that I e-mailed over here to one of the Council offices when I
found out my plane was going to be late. But it didn't, it didn't come through, only one
page. So I'm going to have to wing it right now, and I'll try to reconstruct it when I get
back.
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But I just want to say here we go again. After the communities all around this County
and the residents have worked so hard, and this Council has worked so hard, and the
Planning Department has worked so hard, at the last minute, you get Mr. Jencks and his
buddies coming in and the Chamber and everybody else trying to confuse the issue right
on the eve when this thing was finally going to get passed. They should be ashamed of
themselves 'cause it's a tactic they pull every time, then they want more time, more
delay, and more everything. I'm here to testify against the three amendments proposed
by Councilmember Pontanilla but were really amendments that were... he was nice
enough to introduce for Mr. Jencks. And these are not only contrary to the intent but
they're contrary to the existing laws on the books.
To start out with, on...in our existing Chapter 2.80B, the General Plans. It talks about
until revised or amended pursuant to this chapter, the General Plan and the current
community plan for each community plan district shall remain in full force and effect.
Now Mr. Jencks wants to change that. He wants to say that when there is a conflict in
policy is created in the use of the Countywide Policy Plan, the Policy Plan shall be the
controlling document in establishing appropriate public policy. You mean to tell me that
our existing Molokai Community Plan which has details is going to take a backseat to
this Policy Plan? It's just not going to be right. Or the Hana plan which was mentioned
earlier? That's not right.
In the existing--to go on just a little bit further and I'm sorry I just--our current General
Plan which is made up of the General Plan and the community plan says all County laws
shall be consistent with the intent of the General Plan. Then it goes on, and in our
Molokai Community Plan, I'm reading from Page 10, it says, require all zoning
discretionary land uses and development approvals to be consistent with the community
plan and be subject to public review. And I go on, I was Chairman of the Molokai
Planning Commission, I served on the GPAC, I was Chair of the Planning Commission
when this bill came through.
And one of the things we deal with is the Coastal Zone Management, and under
the...even under the Coastal Zone Management Act it says, no development shall be
approved unless the authority has first found that the development is consistent with the
General Plan and zoning. And the General Plan and this Policy Plan include the Policy
Plan, the Maui Island Plan, and our community plans. It includes them all. So for
Mr. Jencks to...because he has a project and wants to be very specific and put a specific
policy in the General Plan, and now wants that to be the hierarchy. That's absurd.
And I want to say just one more thing about Mr. Victorino talked about bottom up,
somebody mentioned the Planning Department. The Planning Department was involved
with the people, they helped out. They massaged a few things and they were very
helpful. So they didn't just come in and dictate everything. They worked with the
communities all around this County, and I'm, I'm very supportive of what they did
although I don't agree with some of the things they did on Molokai. But anyway...
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. DeGray, can you...
MR. VANDERBILT: Can I come back for a minute? I just had one...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No. You need to conclude. Yeah.
MR. VANDERBILT: Huh?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You need to conclude.
MR. VANDERBILT: Oh, okay. I thought...well, I just want to mention one other thing. I, I
had an amendment...well, I want to mention one quick thing. There is right over in, over
in the Legislature--and I just got back from there--there's House Bill 2984...2904 which
has been opposed by the Planning Department and by your Planning Committee Chair.
And it seeks to compromise the integrity of the County's planning process. It was
introduced by Everett Dowling...it wasn't introduced by him but it was introduced at his
request by a Maui representative, and it's going through the process right now. And all
of the support testimony is from Mr. Dowling, his employees, Mr. Goode, and the Hawaii
Chamber of Commerce which represents you guys, you're members of the Hawaii
Chamber of Commerce. Now I don't think that they...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Vanderbilt, you have to, you have to...
MR. VANDERBILT: Okay. So I was wondering if they contacted you. But anyway thank you
very much and sorry to take so much time, so.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, questions for... go ahead, Member Victorino -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and then Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And, and, DeGray, thank you. And again my
question to Mr. Hanzawa was basically following along the lines of a lot of special
interests now are congregating around these areas, and, you know, the GPAC and the
Planning Commission are made up of citizenry that worked hard on this plan. I wasn't
degrading the, the Planning Department. I was trying to make sure that theirs should be
considered. Now do you agree with that that we should be looking at theirs first and
foremost, and, and whenever possible if the Director's one is better we can consider at
that point?
MR. VANDERBILT: Yeah. I agree with that. And I wasn't reference...
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no.
MR. VANDERBILT: I wasn't referencing that you were criticizing the Planning Department.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. VANDERBILT: But they've gotten some criticism in, in the past.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. And, and that wasn't my intent. I'm just saying
we're talking bottoms up and that that's the way I think was the bottoms up in this whole
plan, and, you know, whether we went to the communities or not. Secondly, you agree
that what laws are in place right now, you're saying what laws are in place right now
gives us enough effect and, and enforcement so that as we work along this plan when a
new plan is brought forward, a new community plan, a new General Plan, and, you know,
the whole works, whatever is in effect till that is adopted you feel is strong enough and
should be left alone?
MR. VANDERBILT: Well, yes, it's in the law. It's...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It's in the law. Okay. No, I'm just saying that's your
interpretation and you're clear with that?
MR. VANDERBILT: I am.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Okay.
MR. HOPPER: I, I just wanted to remind the body that there's...through Council rules and the
Sunshine Law there is a requirement that all testifiers be given the same amount of time
to testify. If there's going to be...I mean I think Mr. Vanderbilt was given a minute to
conclude, and if in the future someone else is going to come up to conclude because
they've deferred their time that that amount of time be equal for all testifiers. That if, if
someone was given a minute to conclude they need to be uniformly given a minute to
conclude, and I'm not saying that you're going to necessarily run into problems. But if,
if you've got a situation of, you know, you should either allow someone to come back
and testify and conclude for a minute uniformly or to not have anyone be allowed to
come back and conclude for a minute. But I just wanted to ensure that the, the same
amount of time is being given for each testifier out of concern for the...particularly for
the Sunshine Law at this point.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: That was my question, Mr. Chair. 'Cause I just wanted to make sure
that DeGray was afforded the same opportunity that Ms. Perreira...
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The Chair has been keeping track of anyone beyond the red
light here on my own timer.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So that's how I knew how much more time each person was
getting beyond their allotted time.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And so when I'm ending them it's because they have reached
that amount. So I have been fair to everyone-VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --that came to testify.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No, and I'm not saying that you haven't been fair. But I think that
for, for my purposes I would not know when the red light is steady or it's flashing or
whatever. At least if the person could be interrupted at that point in time and say do you
want to come back for an additional three minutes or can you conclude in one minute?
You understand what I'm saying?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The Chair has announced as I said earlier... now before
we get into it, do you have a question for the testifier?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Well I, I did but it was predicated on the fact that if he's going to
come back I'll save my question till later. If he's not going to come back, then I'll ask
my question now.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I don't think the, the Chair indicated that
Mr. Vanderbilt will be coming back. I asked him to conclude his testimony.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. Well, whatever.
MR. VANDERBILT: And I'm satisfied with the time because -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. VANDERBILT: --Sol being from Lanai and --
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. VANDERBILT: --me from Molokai, our minutes are longer anyway -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I know.
MR. VANDERBILT: --than they are here on Maui. So -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, -MR. VANDERBILT: --I'm sure he gave me enough time.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --my, my question then for you, DeGray, and I do appreciate you
making yourself available, because I realize you're trying to cover a lot of bases at once.
My question has to do with because what we're considering today of course is the time
extension and, you know, what hierarchy we're going to follow, whether it's bottom, you
know, up or top down. The legislative measure that you spoke about. How would that
actually impact what we're talking about today, you know, at the State? Is it to preempt
entirely what we're going through, this whole process? Is it to take away home rule?
You know, I, I just don't know enough about that particular thing. Because it really is
important to me as a legislator if the work that we're doing is going to be for naught I, I
think that's really important. Because otherwise we're going through an exercise in
futility here.
MR. VANDERBILT: Well, I'll, I will read you just the couple of sentences that is in the, the
House bill that's being supported that as regarding the General Plan. And it, it changes
one of the sections in HRS, and the change is that they want to say the...further the
County General Plan should, should contain implementation priorities and actions to
carry out policies and include, but not be limited to, land use maps, programs, projects,
regulatory measures, standards, principles, and interagency coordination provisions. And
then they... Mr. Dowling wants to have added in there provided that the State General
Plan remain the ultimate controlling authority of land use in the State of Hawaii. With,
within all State land use districts other than Conservation the counties have the authority
to plan and zone pursuant to Section 46-4 and 2...26.58 [sic] of HRS. Even if they are
discouraged land uses that are permitted under the State General Plan, the County's
General Plan or Development Plan, and the County's current zoning for a tract of land
shall not be denied for lack of consistency or conformity. That was the language that was
added. Now I don't know exactly what that gets to but it gets back to not having to
provide consistency. And all those different things from the CZM to the community plan
to our current County Code to the existing...our existing Policy Plan which in the Policy
Plan it says that ensure that the laws, policies, and regulations are internally consistent
and effectuate the intent of the General Plan. That's on Page 80 of the Policy Plan. So
everything is pointing towards consistency because you got a General Plan and those are
supposed to be general statements, not project specific statements like Mr. Jencks is
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trying to get in there. And then the communities are supposed to take guidance from
those and go down and, and get 'em into more detail so that it clarifies the intent of the
whole General Plan for decision-makers like yourselves. So they, they all work together,
the Policy Plan, the Maui Island Plan, and the community plans. They're, they're all part
of the same thing, and I think you guys have done a wonderful job. I think the public and
the Planning Department should be congratulated, and I just would hope that this thing
get passed. And if somebody really wants an amendment there, and within a year, I think
even during the first year, they can come back with some type of amendment process. So
anyway that's.. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I understand, and from what you're reading it would be essentially
that the State law would then preempt any home rule. Because basically what they're
going to do is they're going to go in accordance with what they want to do at the State
level and just completely ignore what the County wants to do.
MR. VANDERBILT: Well, just one quick response, Mr. Chairman. It amazes me that a
group...a handful of citizens over here all with the same agenda item can, can go and get
something introduced that has such a big impact on existing planning rules, at least on
Maui County. And the only planning people that have really testified is our Planning
Department and your Chairman of the Planning Committee in opposition to this. And it's
moved through two committees, it probably passed or tomorrow it goes to the full House
floor and it'll pass over to the Senate. And there's just...there's been no, there's been no
study on this thing by the, the Legislature or anything, it's just rolling through because it
sounds like a good idea. It sounds like a good idea. That's what one of the Legislators
said. So anyway it's pretty discouraging when, when the public is over here and those
kind of things go through. You just...you can't keep track of it.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. VANDERBILT: So I'm, I'm going to be against that one when I go back.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, I really appreciate the heads up, and, you know, I'll try and
find out from my office the specific committee and hearing date so that we can send
testimony in opposition.
MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. VANDERBILT: And, and I do have written testimony that didn't get over here, and I'll
track it down on the e-mail and get it to you.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. And then Member Baisa has a question as
well.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. And thank you, DeGray, for being here, and
thank you for all the work you do. I just want your manao and your opinion. Were you
here earlier and were you able to hear the testimony by Mr. Smith?
MR. VANDERBILT: No. He was getting on the elevator when I got off.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Well, let me, let me just kind of paraphrase what he said,
and I'd like your reaction. You know, you know a lot about this General Plan thing,
you've been very involved. He was explaining about how he felt that the Countywide
Policy Plan should be a visionary, very general overarching document, and he went so far
as to suggest that maybe all of the implementation pieces should come out and that they
would be put into the community plans instead where, you know, the community would
decide how they want to implement these visions...these visionary statements. Any, any
manao you can share.
MR. VANDERBILT: Well, and I hope Planning Director Hunt doesn't take exception with this.
But...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: DeGray, I think Planning Director Hunt is a very open
individual. I work with him a lot. Thanks.
MR. VANDERBILT: I think he will agree that when we...when the GPAC--which I was on the
GPAC for Molokai--when we started this there were no implementation. We got a draft
where there was policy statements and things but there were no implementing actions.
And the implementing actions sort of grew out during the process by things that our
Molokai GPAC at least considered as policy statements. But the Planning Department
felt that they would be better served as implementing actions. They sounded more like
implementing actions so they were moved to the implementing section. So there was
never really...we didn't, we didn't look at these implementing actions like you would at
the community plan level like what is the cost to implement this, how does it budget and
everything? So they're just in there. So as far as I'm concerned I would have to sort of
agree with Mr. Smith that the implementation actions are things that really need some
detailed looking at by the communities to see how are you going to...sure you want to do
this but how are you going to do this? What are the costs? But just to have general
implementing actions, and then what, the community has to look at those implementing
actions when they might not want to use that. But they have to be consistent with this.
So I, I would have to agree with Mr. Smith on that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I appreciate your attempt to answer.
Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, are there any other questions for the testifier?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just a comment.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. Just a comment for everyone
here that our Council Chair had sent in opposition House Bill 2904. So he did that for the
Council. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you for making me aware. I just...his testimony hadn't been
posted on the Legislature website yet so.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I, I think that just to make clarification, there were only
two testimonies that went into the, the two committees in the House that heard the bill
after it went in for delayed decision-making, at which time no more testimonies are
normally allowed and the council...the Legislature just makes a decision. The Chair has
sent us a memo which all of you received that he would be sending in testimony in
opposition to the bill. But for the record during the hearings there were only two
testimonies that came from Maui County and that's the Director's and mine. Okay.
Thank you.
MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, we are at the end of the people who have
signed up for, for testimony. Now, the question I think that is being raised here is about
Sunshine Law. Okay, Members, you said that you had no objection to one testifier
coming forth. But having made that recommendation you realize that we are going to be
subject to some criticism by Sunshine Law, because we have not extended this to
everyone who testified and an earlier testifier who had asked, and the Chair's position
was that everyone gets their three minutes. I have been very liberal in allowing them to
go beyond because I've been keeping track of their time via...as soon as the red light
goes on I started my time to be sure that they were given the same amount of time if they
needed to go over. But at this time, I think the question is do we allow any testifier to
come back to testify now that they've already had their extended time in testimony, so.
Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. My question is how much time was Ms. Perreira given? Let's
say in comparison to other individuals. I don't know 'cause I wasn't timing it.
CHAR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: She given four minutes or?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: She was given her four minutes. When the, when the red light
goes on is when I was...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: She said she got three.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, no. Ms. Perreira, I kept track of the time beyond the red
light here. So I ran my time as soon as a person reached the red light so I understood
how much time beyond what they were given. So that's what you want to know?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. I just wanted to know that if, if everybody was consistently
getting the three minutes plus a minute to conclude, then I have a problem deviating from
that because of the issue raised by Corporation Counsel.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: What I do is that I intervene on the person who's gone beyond
the red light, and that they've gone beyond a minute on my own timer after the red light
comes on. And at that point I'm asking them to conclude. So I've been consistently
doing that for the red...those going beyond the red light.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and my understanding, and why I supported her coming
back was that I believed she only had three minutes, and then she did not proceed into
the, the minute to conclude. But from what you're saying is she had four minutes?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: When her red light went on I kept my clock going.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then she stopped to ask about later on about coming. But that
means that she's taking into her own time at that point, and then this body decided to take
its own -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --you know, decision to...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And, and will Ms. Perreira because I know we have a posting of the
same item essentially in the afternoon.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, we don't.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It's different.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Will she have an opportunity to come back? Or is that meeting in
the afternoon a continuation of this meeting?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: My only...no. This afternoon's agenda is a different...of the
agenda, yes.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, it is a different. Oh, okay. All right. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We're just taking up the general policy part of the PC-2 item.
Okay. So, Members, at this time what I do not want to do is be inconsistent, and right
now if I allow Ms. Perreira to come forward to give additional testimony I already have
denied an earlier testifier from coming forward again. So at this point in time, the Chair
would say that I'm not going to allow anyone to extend beyond their time that they have
been given. Okay. The only other thing that I will do...Corporation Counsel, you have
any other comments?
MR. HOPPER: Yes, sir. Thank you, Mr. Chair. The only reason I did not say something at that
time was because I, I wasn't timing also. So I thought there was remaining time left for
the actual testifier. If there's a situation where the testifier actually did take the four
minutes that everyone else was given at that time, then no they should not be allowed to
come up and testify at the end if that would give that person extra time that others were
not given. The particular situation was, was Mr. Smith, although that he was discussing
specifically additional time for other items as additional agenda items. I think that if he
wasn't given an opportunity to come back later or that wasn't suggested that that could be
the potential problem. If you've got an afternoon agenda that is a different agenda, then
you'll have to have new public testimony at that afternoon meeting. And, you know,
would just urge that the, the, the time limits be announced at the beginning of the
meetings, at all Committee meetings, and, and those, those times be kept uniformly. That
would be the only concern. So the reason I did not say anything at the time Ms. Perreira
was given the option to come back was because I believed that that was a three minute to
four minute...that that was the one minute extra time and was not a new three minutes or
a new amount of time that other testifiers weren't, weren't given.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Member Molina followed by Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. You know I think in hindsight all of
this surfaced initially with...when Mr. Smith was up testifying, and maybe at that point
would have been the time to ask us how we feel. 'Cause then later on Ms. Perreira came
up and then, you know, you, you presented that option to us and we didn't state any
objections. So it was a decision all of us made based on, you know, a recommendation
from you, or not so much a recommendation but it presented as a question to us.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It was not my recommendation. I did not make that
recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. But, but you asked us if we didn't have any objections,
but maybe it should have been presented to us when Mr. Smith was up there. That's why
we're in this somewhat of a quagmire of here.

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

March 1, 2010

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: But, but, you know...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then to keep it consistent then what the Chair is saying right
now...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Okay. But if I may finish, Mr. Chairman, please?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I, you know, I guess we have no choice but to let the rest of
the public...we gave that option to Ms. Perreira, then therefore we should give it to
everybody. And so but my question to you is now that it, it would seem so we don't get
into any Sunshine Law violations, and ironically Mr. Smith was a very big proponent of
the Sunshine Law historically. Can we at least maybe take a short break because now
that we're going to give the rest of the public, we have to present that option, we have no
choice since we took that position earlier. So in terms of direction can we take a short
break?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Hold on, hold on, hold on. First of all, I just wanted to clarify
my, my, my position here. But we have come to the end of the sign-in...testimonies and
what the Chair wanted to do is to extend one more for anyone else who wanted to at least
testify who hasn't already signed up. Okay. So I want to move to that direction first
because at that point then we will get to the end of the, the testimonies. Okay. And I do
see that we have people that would like to testify that have not signed in. Yeah. So,
Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAIS A: Yes, Chair. I just wanted to make two points. One was I was
interested when we were able to ask Ms. Perreira questions 'cause remember we deferred
questions until she would come back.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAIS A: So we never had our chance to ask her our questions. And the
second was of course I was concerned about an opportunity for the people who didn't
sign up to be able to testify. And I'm wondering if we're going to continue much longer
could we please have a short break?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I realize that, and the Chair was going to call an end for
a break following the testimonies. But at this point I have one person that would like to
testify, and then we have member, I mean Ms. Perreira that we should call back for the
questions. So do you want to continue with those two? Or do you want to take a break at
this point?
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Take a break.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Take a short break, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then we're going to take a five-minute recess.
Reconvene at...well let's do it ten minutes then.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: 11:20.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Ten minutes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: How about 11:20 to reconvene. Okay. This meeting is now in
recess. . . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

11:11 a.m.

RECONVENE: 11:25 a.m.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . .(gavel). . . Okay. The Chair would like to reconvene our
Planning Committee meeting. At this time, I'm going to complete the testimony, and we
have one more person that signed up to testify that hasn't signed up previously and I'm
going to call that person to come down. Dave Goode.
MR. GOODE: Mahalo, Chair. Dave Goode. Members of the Committee. I'm speaking on
behalf of the Maui Contractor's Association which I testified at the full Council meeting
on behalf of as well, and we represent obviously professional contractors within the
County, and we also support permit streamlining wherever we can. I hadn't planned on
testifying but since I got singled out by the previous speaker, which reminded me a little
bit of something about pots and kettles or glass houses I felt compelled to talk. So I'm
going to address in hopefully three minutes the following. First of all, on the House Bill
2904, the contractors supported an earlier version of that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Goode. Okay, 2904 is not a part of our agenda. Okay. I
just want you to know that. The person made comment on that but I want to bring you
back to the...our agenda and the items that are before us, and that's what the Chair would
like to entertain your testimony on. Okay.
MR. GOODE: Okay. Fair enough. First of all, mahalo for having the item recommitted. It's
not easy but it does make better laws in the long run. The contractors has looked at the
proposed amendments. We support the amendments by the Chair. We support the
amendments by Ms. Baisa, by Mr. Pontanilla, and we do support keeping the existing
language as it relates to the ministerial permits. We did a quick check. Last year there
was 1,500 building permits issued. Those were ministerial permits. That was a down
year, it was down from 3,000 in previous years. There were 2,400 electrical permits
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issued last year. There were over 2,000 plumbing permits, couldn't get the exact number.
There were hundreds of signed permits, grading permits that were all issued ministerially.
One of our board members who's an electrical contractor asked me at the last meeting
last week, says you mean if I go get an electrical permit they've got to review the
Countywide Policy Plan? So some of the provisions in there for instance relating to
cultural, historical areas. I think I review my application, and who does that, and how
long is that going to take? And I said I think it would be the Planning Department if that
happened, and I have no idea how long it would take because literally as I described to
you within the Public Works almost 6,000 permits issued a year. So clearly
with...getting down to that level is not an efficient use of County resources as it relates to
this plan. So we support the language that's currently in there. As it relates to priority,
it's absolutely imperative to understand. For instance, if you're a Planning Commission
member you need the conformity, you need to know, well, if you pass a new General
Plan where there's conflicts with existing community plans, which prevails? They need
to know that at the Planning Commission level. So if you folks say it's pink and their
plan says it's blue you've got to know which one prevails. So I think keeping that in is
important.
And finally to wrap it up, the infrastructure issue, it's more than water, folks, it's about
everything. We need to be interconnected unless you folks decide otherwise in say a
budgetary proposal that's in front of you. The harbor is not just for use of Central Maui,
the wastewater treatment plant in Kahului is for Central and Paia, roads connect. There's
dozens and dozens of examples, so let's allow infrastructure to cross community plans,
and unless you folks decide otherwise on specific examples. That's it. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, questions for the testifier? Okay. Seeing
none, thank you.
MR. GOODE: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. is there anyone else here that has not signed up and
would like to testify? Okay. Seeing none, then at this time the Chair would like to allow
member...I mean--I keep calling you member--Ms. Perreira to come forward and allow
you some time for question and answers. Okay. Okay. Members...Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. I'll lead it off. Ms. Perreira, obviously you weren't
prepared, I mean you weren't able to complete your testimony, and I'm just wondering if
you could very briefly tell me what that was about. It...was it in relation to something
that you've heard us discuss today like maybe removing the or...actually removing from
the Countywide Policy Plan the implementation, was it something like that?
MS. PERREIRA: My testimony was intended to cover two concerns. As you heard from the
public, there's so much confusion. So...
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We gathered that today.
MS. PERREIRA: So part...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You have a solution?
MS. PERREIRA: Part of that was to, part of that was to make it clear that we do have some
recommendations on how this can be better understood by the community so they're not
having the great difficulties that they are, that they are able to follow the
recommendations that in the matrices. You know, perhaps it would be even, even
hearing from members of the departments in the County that if you had the policy on a
matrix, what was the policy and how that relates to the goals, objectives, and then the
implementing actions, so on and so forth. And have a date when that was passed, passed
by whom, so on and so forth so that people are aware that there aren't these concerns that
last-minute changes are being made. Because according to the law and Bill 84 the
Planning Commission is supposed to have the last word. You can all ask the Planning
Department for opinions but the last word is supposed to come from the Planning
Commission. And that's kind of what people are kind of following, and in the, in the old
matrices which are still very valid for people to follow, you could easily see who made
the changes and what was the rationale. If the Department changed something there was
a rationale as to why it was being changed, so on and so forth. And the other one was the
table for the implementing action and the responsibilities. Then it was clear, you know,
as to you had better input so you could dialogue with some of the County departments as
to what this means for them. So and, and also the public could better follow the process
and be aware that all of you who are accountable to the people and they feel comfortable
with and trust. We're looking at what on the implementing actions for each of the
community plans has not been finalized yet and if that's being taken into consideration
when you folks are preparing this update plan.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, Ms. Perreira, to summarize, first of all, will you be able to
get us your testimony in writing? 'Cause I think that request was made. And, and I know
you had a busy weekend, we all did. It was very crazy.
MS. PERREIRA: Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And you may not have gotten it here this morning. But will that
be available?
MS. PERREIRA: Well, yes. Briefly to let you know we had one example that we worked on.
So you got... so the Council could see where the confusion... some of the confusion is
coming on. And as I was stating on Page 57 of the Countywide Policy Plan, you have
policies, for instance, on housing.
COUNCILMEMBER BATS A: Right.
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MS. PERREIRA: But when you get into...and, and this all has to fit together. When you get to
the Maui Island Plan, for instance, under Housing Item No. 5-4, the language is changed
in the narrative. Then you get to 5-6 on policies, you have some of the language missing
in the policies. For instance, on taxing...taxation that you going implement more
progressive taxation. But you lost the language, I mean from the policies that said you
need to protect the lifestyle and the way we are living today and some of the narrative
that also talks about trying to put in...what do you call that, that tax, when you, when
you, when you give them a higher -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Exemption.
MS. PERREIRA: --exemption.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . .(Laughter). . .
MS. PERREIRA: Thank you. Thank you. And then the...and then when you look in the action
plan you have the same problem, it differs from the printed text. And then finally you
have another matrix that, that kind of talks about who said what and it's very unclear.
We don't know if the Planning Director has commented on something or an example of
revisions to the Planning Commission work. So, so people are genuinely confused, and
because your responsibility is to ultimately take this all into consideration and flush it out
to where you...where the direction is. We are...there is a disconnect. There is need for
more time. I know that may make some people concerned about more time. But you
know what, on the...when it comes to the people and their lives, we think...and the cost
and how we're going to do all this, how we're going to do it, how we're going to pay for
it, we need to take the time.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair. And thank you, Ms. Perreira, for providing
an outside perspective on this whole Island Plan and Policy Plan. In addition to what is
given to us by the Planning Department, I think it's important for an individual like
yourself and also organization that you represent to give us these perspectives because as
you know this is a very comprehensive document. And with all the additional
responsibilities Council Members have it's important to have this outside perspective so
we get a full understanding to eventually make a fully, fully informed decision on this
whichever way it may go. And thank you for explaining the...I guess the differences or
the inconsistencies between the Island Plan and the Policy Plan. That was going to be my
question to, to...for you to elaborate a little bit more on that. So certainly what you have
to say is very helpful and along with all of the other input that we receive. And, and I can
certainly understand the need for us to take a little bit more time. I know sometimes we
feel rushed but at the same time we've got to make sure this is, you know, followed
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through and so forth. Earlier there was someone that made a comment about the
computer issue or, or seeing the plan getting updated. Your thoughts?
MS. PERREIRA: Yeah. Thank you very much for that. I have called the Planning Department
and spoke with Mr. Summers about that, because we are hearing that there are many
people that do not--I mean it may be generational or what have you--they don't have
access to computers. So then the comment is, well, you can go to the library, but the
unfortunate thing is the libraries have shortened their hours. And some people have to
deal with cost of living to even go in the cars to go a distance to get even to the, to the
public libraries. We need to have a way for everybody to understand and buy into this
plan. It is very, very important.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. And, Jocelyn, one of the concerns I
have beyond this information is the various changes, and I think you've brought not only
the inconsistency but as we make these changes what the effect is. And I think you agree
that somehow we've got to have a better methodology and a quicker or more expedient
way of putting the changes out there. Would you suggest that somehow we get into
publication of these changes so people can have accessibility? Now when I say
publications, either we use some of our local publications 'cause I'm not into reinventing
the wheel and doing that. But would you agree that that might be another methodology
so that we can get people at least more informed? This is what way it was, this is what
the change has mean, and what the meaning, you know, at least a quick brief meaning on
that.
MS. PERREIRA: Thank you, Council Members. This is why the public votes for you because
you so intelligently understand this. Now that's true, that would be very helpful, and I
don't know why we haven't invested with as much money that we've put into the plans
thus far. I don't know why we cannot invest in getting this out to the citizen in
black-and-white form. People can see and be clear about it. But if you're going to spend
the money to do that, then I think it's really important that you look again at giving them
the fuller picture so you...they not missing...they don't not have all of the information
needed. And that they also understand that this is...Countywide Plan is going to relate
with the Maui Island Plan and how that fits in with their own community plans. Because
people really strongly support their community plans as the, the place for details like the
implementation that I was explaining earlier.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
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MS. PERREIRA: So, yes, it's an excellent idea to invest in getting something to the public.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, are there any questions further? Okay.
Seeing none, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman? Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, I'm sorry. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. Ms. Perreira, can you tell us in
regards to the Policy Plan that...and, and the revisions that...amendments that is being
proposed. Can you tell me what type of members you have in your organizations? What
type of members you have in your organization?
MS. PERREIRA: To review every step of the way for the last three years?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yes.
MS. PERREIRA: Our organization has very broad-based representation, people from almost,
almost any, any imaginable career path, and leaders in communities, and people with a
wealth of lifetime experience.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Any further questions? Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Just one quick question relative to Member Pontanilla's question.
Do you have in your organization--`cause apparently you spend an awful lot of time and
energy, you're really paying attention to these things--anybody or any persons with
background experience, Public Works experience, finance experience? I mean, you
know, those are the kind of people that I think would be very relevant to reading this and
assessing it and making recommendations.
MS. PERREIRA: Yeah. Thank you for that question, Councilwoman Baisa. We are very
blessed that we have a structure and design committee, traffic and parking committees,
revitalization committees, loan pool committees, you name it. And they are people that
are either retired or they're actively involved. We have people who have been former
Planning Directors, Public Works...former Public Works Directors. We have engineers,
architects, you name it.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So you go from the average...maybe a person...a home engineer
. . .(laughter). . .
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MS. PERREIRA: Well, the process is...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --to...
MS. PERREIRA: The process is you listen to the little guy on the street first.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And then you move up.
MS. PERREIRA: And then you take their concerns, and then you look at it and see if it fits and
matches sound planning principles, okay, of understanding the dynamics of how these
plans work, and then it gets brought up in recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good. Thank you very much. It gives us a better understanding
of the kinds of people that are making recommendations. Thank you.
MS. PERREIRA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Any further questions? Okay. Seeing none, thank you.
MS. PERREIRA: Mahalo for your kind attention.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, at this time then seeing that there are no
further testimonies, the Chair would recommend that we close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Thank you for that. It is 20 minutes to the, the
midday hour. So what the Chair would like to do is in the 20 minutes let's continue the
deliberation on these items that are before us, okay, and see how far we can get at that
point in time. We do have a 1:30 agenda. Okay. That is a different agenda for the Maui
Island Plan. So let's see how far we get on this, and then Chair would have
further... okay, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. My main... yeah, and I guess my main question is because we
have something that's a little bit different on this item which is the consideration of the
time extension. Am I correct? Or is that not on this agenda?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It's...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It is.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: You know I...'cause to me if that's --
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It is.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --what we're...yeah, it's number three on here. I'd rather...if the
other Members...I'm just going to tell you, I'd rather discuss that rather than any of the
other stuff because it's just a back-and-forth rehashing of stuff we've been through before
on the other things.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Well, let me explain to you why the time extension
because today is the, the deadline.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Deadline.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So the time extension was that if we're going to complete our
work and move this to second and final reading that it would be consistent to have the
extension at that same time available so that we are in fact already -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: In compliance.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --past the deadline for this document to have been completed.
So that's why that item is in there so that no one would question why we're trying to pass
out a document when the deadline was a week ago. Okay. So that's why that element is
in, in our agenda.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and I really appreciate that. And that's why I would
rather be in compliance and at least go through the formality of giving that time extension
so that we're not in violation of our own laws.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So at, at this time then, what the Chair would like to do
just to take this discussion in order. Okay. Then I'm going to make my
recommendations based on all of the items that are before us. But to start off with, I want
to begin our discussion by first accepting the main motion to pass Bill 9 on second and
final reading, and after that motion is made and seconded, then we'll work our way
through the proposed revisions. Okay. So that would be my first recommendation.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So, Mr. Chair, are you saying we should go through the other things
and then address the time extension last?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I've, I put everything in, in order so that -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --our discussions could flow smoothly through, through the
day.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and I guess my, my only concern with that is that if we
run out of time I would rather address--just me personally--I would rather address
number three first, because then at least we can adequately deliberate on the other things
that we have before us. Because without time the rest of the issues are moot. I...that's
just my personal opinion. So I, you know, I respect what you want to do. But that...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I think your interpretation of time is different from
mine. Are you saying that we're going to run out of time so therefore we can't discuss
these things?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Because, you know, my whole point is if we're going to
discuss these other things and still be in compliance with the law, my thing would be
comply with the law first and then discuss the other things. That's just my personal
preference.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Wait. Could I...Chair's going to take a brief recess.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I get one questions before you...okay, go ahead.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: .(gavel)...
RECESS:

11:45 a.m.

RECONVENE: 11:52 a.m.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: ...(gavel)... Okay. Chair would like to reconvene our
Planning Committee meeting. In, in the amount of time I've had to just discuss this, my
thoughts was that the Committee would continue working on the items that are before us
as we've posted in our agenda so that we would deliberate on that. And it was the
Chair's intention that after we had completed our work, and one of the things that might
need to be done or would have to be done is that we would need to change the time,
because we are going to not be meeting the, the required time by law. So I was going to
ask for the extension to come after the discussion of our items before us. But having said
that, the Chair is open to doing the time extension first and then allow the discussions to
happen. So it's not a big...but I was looking at our work being completed and that we
would try to meet the March 19 which is the next full Council meeting prior to, to budget
deliberations. So that, that was the time I was trying to shoot in terms of extensions.
Okay. So, so given that then Chair was going to recognize Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair, based on that understanding, I make a motion that
we move for an extension of the deadline for completion of this aspect of our work to the
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next full Council meeting which would meet the posting deadlines which would be
March 19, 2010.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second for discussion purposes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino that we do a time extension for the General Policy Plan document to March 19.
Okay. Discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair. My, my reason for moving it forward is first of all,
to be in compliance with the law so that we, we have that time to at least deal with some
of these issues. Because what was sent back to the Committee was very narrow in focus,
and because we are really zeroed in on those specific topics, it's not like we're reopening
the whole thing all over again. So I think we're very close. I do want an opportunity to
review the recommendations and those specific issues that have been made. And I think
this will give us sufficient time, you know, to do, to do that. And so that's why I'd rather
do it sooner because we have all the rest of the work to deal with. And I don't want this
issue to be languishing on, you know, for any long, protracted period of time. I'd rather
move this forward so that we can proceed with the remainder of our work. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair. Just so we can get a clearer understanding
of the, the date and time. Being that this is the last, I guess, regularly scheduled
Committee meeting prior to heading into the budget session, so by supporting this
resolution to the dates established, March 19 th , so...and looking at what's on our agenda
left for this, so we will then have to consider meeting during an off week prior to March
le? Just so trying to get an understanding. So we're supposed to act on this by
the March 19 th ? And that is a Council meeting, I believe, that deadline.
CHAHR. KAHO'OHALAHALA: Right. The Committee has been given the task of reviewing
those five elements that came out of the last full Council meeting. So it's on your
agenda. And the Chair's intent is that we would deliberate on each one of them looking
to hopefully meet the, the next full Council meeting as second and final reading which is
March 19 th . So, yes, the Chair would like to begin the discussions on these items. We've
already run out of time today. So my expectation is that if this Committee wants to
continue working then we would recess this meeting today until another time. And my,
my plan was to recess this till 1:25 today so that we can still start our second agenda item
at 1:30. And what I wanted to be sensitive to is that people coming to testify at the 1:30
time for the Maui Island Plan that we would do a recess of this meeting till 1:25, make an
announcement that we would continue to take testimonies for those who have come at
1:30 to testify on the Maui Island Plan. And then with the number of testifiers that
are...that we will be getting at 1:30, then make some decision as to when to reconvene
this meeting so that we could continue on.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you for that clarification, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then just, just for information at this point in time
because we're on that. There has been, I think, Infrastructure Management. Chair, is
it...or Public Services? Chair Nishiki, you have given up your Committee meeting time,
is that correct?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Wednesday.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: On Wednesday. Okay. So the Chair was in looking for
reconvening times for this item would also like to consider if you are available perhaps to
look at Wednesday's time slot as a reconvene of this item. So that...but, but nonetheless
I would like to at least continue the 1:30 meeting allowing testifiers to give their
testimony on the Maui Island Plan. Okay. Okay. Does that make sense? Okay. So
other discussions on this time extension? Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, I have no quarrel with the idea that we need more time.
Obviously, we haven't even had the opportunity to talk about the amendments before us
today which I believe they merit a lot of discussion because of all the testimony we
received and the, the impact of the amendments that are before us. It's not small
amendments. These are major, major amendments. So if we were to recess until this
afternoon and take all of the testifiers who are here this afternoon, talk about the Maui
Island Plan and then go into discussion. I really am doubtful that we'll get through
whatever it is we want to do today. I'm wondering, you know, next week if we try to
adjourn or not adjourn but recess even or, or even adjourn and have another meeting next
week. What another factor that's coming into this is that many of our Member, or several
of our Members...key Members will be at NACo next week. And so I'm not sure how
this calendar would work so that we have enough time to talk about it and meet all the
posting deadlines and whatever. I, I don't have a calendar in front of me to accurately do
that. So that's my concern.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Right now the Chair would like to continue, after the
1:30 testifiers on this item so that you will have a chance to discuss them. And then if
we're not completed with the discussion on these five items that are before us, then the
Chair is looking at perhaps Chair Nishiki's Public Service time as a time to reconvene so
that further discussion can happen on this item. Okay. So that, that's what I'm hoping to
look at.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Now if Wednesday doesn't work then is there an alternative?
`Cause, you know, until we check schedules we don't really know.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I realize that and that's why I'm putting out for you at least
some notes that I know that one Committee is, is canceling their meeting. So there is
some time. I don't know what your schedules are, and this just came to my attention.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So you will be discussing this again this afternoon before we
adjourn?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. So that'll give us time if we have a break to look at our
schedules and, and think about this. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. But at this point what the Chair is planning is that we'll
take this motion for an extension, and then we will probably recess this meeting until
1:25, and then so I can continue the 1:30 meeting as it's scheduly [sic], posted schedule
time. Yeah. So discussion on the motion for extension?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I, I've got a concern on the extension, and I'd like to ask
Corporation Counsel. In looking at asking for this specific extension date, is any of the
language that is being proposed under today's agenda substitive [sic'? Because if it is
then I would think that this is moot.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Corporation Counsel.
MR. HOPPER: I'm not, I'm not certain why the relationship between if it's substantive or not
versus the extension of time. I think to pass the Countywide Policy Plan you would need
to, you know, either have a time extension passed just before you would enact the plan
or, you know, just to make sure that once the plan is enacted there's not a legal question
that it was enacted after the deadline. Substantive amendments, I mean if you're talking
about something that is so drastically different that you're talking about a completely new
bill that would need to go back to first reading. I, I don't think they're so drastically
different that they, they make this a different bill. It's, it's a very broad bill that deals

with the Countywide Policy Plan, and, and it deals with, it deals with...it's a broad bill to
begin with so I don't think there's a whole lot of amendments that are so substantive
they, they change it to a new bill. It's, it's still the Countywide Policy Plan as it's
proposed. I'm not sure how those two things relate. I think they're...there, there are
issues in, in having the extension passed before the full Council, you know, passing that
resolution before the full Council passes the Countywide Policy Plan is important to
make sure once the plan's adopted you're doing it within the timeframe as extended.
And as far as whether or not these are substantive amendments, the only relevance I
would see there is whether, I guess, it needs to go back to, to first reading or not. There's
no...for example, planning commissions this would have to go back to like a land use
ordinance, you know. So, so, you know, that, that's what I can advise on at this point.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And, and, and that's why reason why. I just, I just
looked at the amendment made by Mr. Pontanilla in which it states, the Countywide
Policy Plan shall be referenced and used as a policy guideline for all current community
plans. When a conflict in policy is created in the use of the Countywide Policy Plan, the
Countywide Policy Plan shall be the controlling document in establishing appropriate
public policy. That in essence to me is, is, is a substantive change compared to what the
Planning Department has been using or what we, we will be using.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And that's why I said that if -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --this passes and it's substantive -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --then we gotta go back to first reading.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The Chair would like us to have that discussion, and
that's why I'm trying to move this forward. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: This motion . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: If we just do a time extension and that time extension cannot
be met, then we would do another time extension. But before we get into the discussion
of the items before us, let's take it a step at a time. Okay. So we're all asking is can, can
we move the date to the 19 th , first. Secondly, let's take the item so that you can discuss
whether or not this is an item that has serious concerns for. Okay. But right now you're
folding into this motion and that's why the Chair is a little cautious about just saying can
we make some decisions in a...in a one step at a time. Okay. So can you bear with us
and say that we haven't gotten to that point yet, we will. But at this point can we just
finalize discussion on the extension of this to March 19 th ? Further discussions on that?
Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. You know, it's so gracefully that
Public Service had relinquished their meeting time. That is good. And then the
possibility of even meeting after the Council meeting should you need to go to Friday,
that probably will be available. Thank you.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion on the motion before us then?
Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Myself and Member Baisa,
we're not Members of Mr. Nishiki's Committee on Wednesday. So I would just ask for a
consideration if we could defer on the vote till after we come back from lunch so we can
go look at our calendars. Or...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I just throw that out.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You can still check your calendars. My question before this
body now is can we get a date certain for what we was trying to strive for? Okay. And if
you're saying that you don't want to strive for the 19 th and that's what the issue is then
that's a whole other point. Okay. So what I'd like to say, let's look at the, the current
motion before us. That's what I want to deal with. Okay. And then we can do a recess,
and you can take all the time you need so when you come back at 1:25, and then we can
reconvene on this item then we can discuss that. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just, just one statement. If we vote on this now and we say yes,
okay, we're going to move this to March 19 th , and when we come back from our recess
and we find out that really we don't have a whole lot of time to meet in another session.
Is that 19 th subject then to being backed up or moved up or whatever? That needs to
be... moved back.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: If we cannot meet the 19 th as we have set, then we will...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: If we cannot meet that 19 0' deadline because of, you know, all
the stuff that's on our calendars already can we just move it back? Or is it if we vote now
that's it?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, because if you don't meet that date you're going to have
change that extension as well.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: I know. When do we change that?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I guess after the 19 th .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. All right.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Just call for the question.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: All those in favor of the motion before us to do the time
extension to March 19 th signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye:
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no".

VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: EXTEND DEADLINE FOR COMPLETION OF COUNTYWIDE
POLICY PLAN TO MARCH 19, 2010.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then that will be the first action of this Committee
today and that we are extending this to the 19 th . Okay. The Chair is going to take a
recess for this item until 1:25, and at 1:25, I want to reconvene this so that we can just
make an announcement of when we might reconvene the discussion for this Committee
item. And then we can convene our 1:30 meeting as scheduled to allow the testifiers to
give their testimony on the Maui Island Plan. Okay. So this meeting is in recess till 1:25.
. . .(ga vel). . .

RECESS:
RECONVENE:

12:08 p.m.
1:29 p.m.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . .(gavel). . . Members, the Chair would like to reconvene our
morning meeting on the Maui island General Policy Plan. And at this time what I would
like to do is ask that we recess this meeting until 2:45 today, and that will allow us time
to take up our 1:30 agenda and take all of the testimony that's here for that meeting. Any
objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So this meeting for the General Policy Plan will be in
recess until 2:45. . . .(ga vel). . .
RECESS:

1:30 p.m.

RECONVENE: 3:53 p.m.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . .(gavel). . . Okay. Good afternoon, Members. The Chair
would like to reconvene our meeting for the Maui Island General Policy Plan that was
recessed earlier today. Just for your update, we did already pass a motion to extend this
to the date of March 19 th , should this advance. Okay. So that item is taken cared of. So
how the Chair would like to proceed is that I'd like to take it in order so that we have all
of the...and, and for your purposes make sure you have all the amendments...the five
amendments before you and...okay. So at this time then, what the Chair would like to do
is to begin our discussions by first accepting a main motion to pass Bill 9 on second and
final reading, and then after that is made, then we will go through the proposed revisions.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I so move.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No second?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second for discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. We have a motion by Member Johnson to accept
Bill 9 on second and final reading, seconded by Member Molina. Discussion on the
motion? Okay. Hearing none, then all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
MR. RAATZ: Mr. Chair? Mr.--yeah the, the body probably doesn't want to vote on that main
motion yet.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, I'm sorry.
MR. RAATZ: It's just getting it on the table, and then the five sets of amendments listed on the
agenda...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Is...we'll be voting on -MR. RAATZ: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --individually.
MR. RAATZ: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, good. You guys are on your toes.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Dream on.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You thought we was going to pass it. Okay. So we have the
main motion on the floor at this time. Then we will be in.. .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The Chair would now accept motions to incorporate the
revisions -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Amend.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and amendments. Yeah. So at first I'd like to, to entertain a
motion to amend this by looking at the Communication No. 10-37, and it's to improve
the bill's clarity and accuracy. So the Chair would entertain a motion to revise Bill 9
based on the County Communication 10-37.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, that's your, your...okay, I so move.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Do we have a second on that?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second for discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We have a motion to revise Bill 9 based on the County
Communication 10-37. Okay. And, Members, if you will recall, the 10-37 is in your
binders. It's County Communication 10-37. It would be dated February 12 on the cover
page. Okay. I want to make sure everyone has that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: February 12 th , yeah?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Medeiros it would be at the...it should be at the end
of your, your binder on this PC-2.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Mr. Chair, this is attached to your February 12, 2010 letter,
yeah?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes. The cover -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank.. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --letter, February 12 th , yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, do you need some help?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It's right here.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We're ready.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It's right here.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We have two Members that are still looking for their items.
Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Isn't this your proposed amendment that is dated which says
hold for a meeting February 19 th . Is that the same language?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No. It would be a cover letter dated February 12, on the
bottom should be County Communication No. 10-37. And the subject on that is floor
amendments to Bill 9.
NOTE: Short pause.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Medeiros and Member Nishiki, you both
have? Okay. So we are on the discussion of the Communication 10-37. Okay.
Members, if, if you recall, and if you look at the document that is attached what this
amendment does is that it makes corrections to non-substantive language change,
corrections of spelling. And in your attached document, you would...is this...I'm trying
to...David, this is not the redacted one. This doesn't have all of the...
NOTE: Short pause.

CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, just for some clarification. On the day that...of the
Council meeting, what you were handed was a copy of this that had all of the instances
where the words would be changed. So there was a, a marking in the document that ran
along the left side of your, your document to show you exactly where the corrections
were being made. What you have in your hand, as I've been told by Staff, is the
corrected version.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So unless you have the other one with you today then you
wouldn't have the markings in this document. So I'm just clarifying. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, Chair. I'd like to speak on...in favor of the motion. It
appears to me that these amendments are basically kind of housekeeping.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And they have no substantive effect. So rather than wasting a
whole lot of time on this I would like to move that...I mean I'd like to support your...the
motion to, to move it ahead, and let's spend our time on the ones that need debate.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion? Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. And also generally what we'll do is when we're even looking
at cleaning up a bill or anything, we usually just simply authorize Staff to make
non-substantive corrections. So that's when, when I first read through the items that you
were considering doing when it was that day on the floor of the Council, that's pretty
much...I'm in concurrence with Member Baisa that these are things that we would
ordinarily just assign to Staff and they would be corrected anyway.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion? Okay. Then all those in favor of
accepting the Communications 10-37 to be inserted into the document Bill 9 then signify
by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. That motion is carried.
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: REVISE BILL 9 BY INCORPORATING REVISIONS IN
COUNTY COMMUNICATION NO. 10-37.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We are now at the point where we will be looking at
County Communication 10-38, and remember, Members, it comes in two parts. So I
would like Member Baisa to consider a motion to...let's see, relating to the visitor
industry, and the other portion is relating to the community plan area. So I would accept
a motion to revise Bill 9 by incorporating the revisions for the first part of the
Communications of 10-38 to provide recognition and support to the visitor industry. So,
Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So moved, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I think everyone has the language in front of them. But if it...if
you would like I can read it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Do I hear a second on that?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Baisa, seconded by Member Molina
to accept the revised Bill 9 based on County Communication 3...10-38 relating to the
visitor industry. Okay. Discussion on the motion? Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. I have no, no further discussion other than I
think it's a very important change, and it does recognize the importance of the visitor
industry. And it's been commented on by several testifiers that they are in support of this
change. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Mr. Chairman, can we then just for the public's knowledge
can we just have this read into the record then? What the amendment is, the additional
language that's being incorporated regarding Member Baisa's amendment.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Staff, would you...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, I can read it if it's easier, faster.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I move to amend the proposed bill, Page 41, Section 3, Key
Strategies, strengthen the local economy, of Exhibit A-1 by inserting the following
sentence to the beginning of the text, recognize the important economic contributions that
the visitor industry makes to Maui County, and support a healthy and vibrant visitor
industry. And replace the word extremely with largely. And if...I don't need to read the,
the whole policy I think. Would you like that too, Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Well, my, my main concern was just to at least have the
amendment read to the public. 'Cause I know we've been hearing testimony but I think
it's important that at least on the floor once we discuss it that it be officially read into the
record. But for me I'm satisfied with the proposed language change that you're making.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Further discussion, Members? If not, then
all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. That portion of language in
Communication 10-38 is now accepted into the bill.
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: REVISE BILL 9 BY INCORPORATING THE REVISIONS IN
COUNTY COMMUNICATION NO. 10-38 RELATING TO THE
VISITOR INDUSTRY.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. At this time I would like to accept a motion to revise
Bill 9 by incorporating the revisions of the second part of County Communication 10-38
to rename the several community plan areas. Okay. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, I would like to move to amend the proposed bill Page 82,
Section 2.80B.030, Community Plan Districts, and that the following changes would be
incorporated. That the Hana Community Plan would be called East Maui Community
Plan. Kihei-Makena Community Plan would be called South Maui Community Plan.
Makawao-Pukalani-Kula Community Plan would be called the Upcountry Maui
Community Plan. Paia-Haiku Community Plan would be called North Maui Community
Plan. And Wailuku-Kahului Community Plan would be called Central Maui Community
Plan. The remainder of the districts do not require a change.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Do I hear a second?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second for discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Baisa, seconded by Member Molina
to amend Bill 9 by including language on the naming of the community plan areas. So,
Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. The present names for each of these districts are outdated
because the areas include numerous additional communities. For example, Hana district
also includes the communities of Keanae, Kipahulu, and Kaupo. And Kihei-Makena
district also includes Maalaea and Wailea. And the Wailuku
community... Wailuku-Kahului Community Plan district also includes Waihee, Waikapu,
and Maui Lani.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, discussion on this motion? Member
Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Could I ask the Planning Department, you know, because they were
there through the whole process, what their view is on this particular subject before we
vote on it?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department.
MR. HUNT: We, we don't have a, a problem with the name change that, that's proposed. It, it
seems logical as stated. It's more of a geographic. Some considerations the Council
might keep in mind is there is language or, or at least a trend to use more native Hawaiian
local names as opposed to other type names. Also during the update of the Countywide
Policy Plan I don't recall this really coming up from the citizens, and we, we might ask
does Paia really want to be called North Maui. I'm not sure. I haven't heard that really
strong. So again logically we don't have a problem with it. Let me...pardon me, there's
one other item that...and we could probably work through it legally. But we have a
number of references in our codes, et cetera--the B&B Bill is a good example--that refers
to the existing names of the community plans. So if you do pass this make sure that's
addressed somehow.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and I had a question for Corporation Counsel. Because,
Mr. Hopper, within some of the references even in our County Charter, you know, other
places as mentioned by Director Hunt, there are these references. Does that create, in
your view, any confusion or is it going to require, you know, because when we go
through I know we've done this before for consistency. I think the County Code has
been gone through before. I just wonder what great, you know, how great of an impact
this would be on what we already have that's in existence.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Corporation Counsel.
MR. HOPPER: Thank you, Mr. Chair. If the question is will it create confusion it, it may
because there's...I mean if there's other, if there's other sections, you know, you
wouldn't be able to simultaneously update every section that would reference a
community plan. Is that a legal problem necessarily? I think we could work through that
because you could probably put in this ordinance any, any reference in the County Code
or any other document, you know, to the extent you could possibly cover all of them, to
the old plan shall be, you know, seen as this...as the new plan name or something like
that. You obviously won't be able to get every document. There's going to be
documents probably out there that reference certain plans, and you'd have to do the best
you could to be understood that those, that those plan names, you know, that, that if
you're talking about, you know, North Maui you know which plan that is. The
documents themselves that are attached as exhibits, those names won't change.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Right. Okay.
MR. HOPPER: Though, you know, you'll be looking at the North Maui Plan and it'll be called
something different when you look at the actual document. So I mean I, I believe it's
probably a policy issue whether or not the Council wants to deal with changing the names
during the community plan update process. It wants to do it now, and then, you know,
we could look to trying to reduce that confusion as much as we could by adjusting this
ordinance when it's adopted. But there will obviously be cases where there are sections
of the Code that have references to the old plans. I mean you're not going to be able to
simultaneously go through -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Right.
MR. HOPPER: --and, and find all of those. You could maybe update them as you go. But, you
know, they'll still be those changes. As far as any serious legal issues, I can't think of
any right now.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: Confusion issues there probably would be as there would be with changing the
name of, of anything like a community plan that's referenced frequently, so.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, Mr. Chair, the only thing I would, you know, I would
ask Members or however we're going to do this to consider is that, you know, if we show
it at least just show, you know, like if it's North Maui and then in parenthesis, you know,
what that used to be. I don't know if that confuses the issue, you know, further but just
some way so that there's some continuity between identifying what was...what is there
now and then the new. I, I personally, I don't necessarily have a problem with it. I just
don't want it to further confuse the issue. And so there's, you know, in a transition how
will we, you know, move over to referencing these things? So I just wanted just so that
the public understands, okay, we used to refer to it. You know like put aka, also known
as, you know, something so that there's some during a transition period, so that people
will not be confused and that we won't add to it. I, I don't have a problem with it. Thank
you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. And, and for me, I guess I have a
slight hesitancy of this, because as it relates to the electoral seat that I represent, you
know, I got Makawao which is tied into Pukalani and Kula as part of the community
plan. And then of course I also represent Paia-Haiku, and now under this proposal you're
looking at Makawao being part of the Upcountry Maui Community Plan, and Paia-Haiku
being now called the North Maui Community Plan. So I think one of our testifiers
touched on that where they were very accustomed or accustomed to knowing who their
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representative is from, you know, or what areas. So I, I'm really on the fence with this. I
mean I can see from a logical standpoint, yeah, it may be using directions, if you will, to
designate various community plans. Like for example, we have West Maui but
everywhere else it's, you know, you have community plans designated by their areas. So
there is...there may be some cultural issues for, for some folks with the public out there.
You know, people that take pride in their communities, they want, they want their
community stamped onto the title of community plan, you know, Hana Community Plan.
If I could use Paia-Haiku as an example, you know, when you say for some people North
Maui, well, those two communities are more known as like...if you're going to use north
then you might as well add the word shore, north shore. 'Cause that's where a lot of
folks can, I guess, associate where these communities are as far as on the island. So I'm
in a state of flux here in terms of making a decision on this, you know, kind of renaming
these community plans using directions. So, you know, forgive me, Ms. Baisa, and
understand why I'm, I'm somewhat perplexed in making -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --a definitive decision.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I certainly appreciate the comments of my colleagues, and I want
them to know that the reason why I brought this up was...I, I didn't dream this up. It was
a suggestion of a colleague who...and a resident of the Upcountry area who spent a great
deal of time on the General Plan and is very knowledgeable, and I think was trying to
find a constructive way particularly to include the districts that are not specifically
mentioned in the current naming, like in Wailuku-Kahului where it doesn't say Waihee,
Waikapu, and Maui Lani. So he wanted something more broad and more inclusive. I am
not married to this idea but I certainly understand and support the idea of being more
inclusive, and it's interesting because Member Molina mentions, you know, he represents
Paia, Haiku, and Makawao. And in my mind Makawao is Upcountry. I mean I grew up
in Makawao, we always say we going country, we going Makawao. And yet when they
were naming the districts, Makawao was not included in the Upcountry district which,
which I find very strange. So I, I mean I don't think of Paia as being Upcountry, I never
did, I was born in Paia. So a lot of this is, you know, culture, custom. You know, and if
the Members are uneasy with it, well, that's cool. But I wanted to bring it up for the sake
of having a discussion to respect the individual who made the suggestion who I think
spent a lot of time on this plan and must have had really good reasons why he brought it
up. In fact, I would, you know, before we vote I would really ask my colleagues if they
wouldn't have a problem, I'd like to ask Dick Mayer to explain why he, why he brought
this up.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, further discussion before we go there? Member
Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Yeah, in listening to my colleaguës
and especially Mr. Molina, you know, I'm looking at my community plan, and my, my
community plan area starts from Makaiwa Bay which is closed to Kakipi gulch and this
describes the boundary of the region from its northern shoreline at Makaiwa Bay. So if
we're saying North Maui or Northern Maui then it kind of goes into my district, too. So
I... yeah, it is a difficult thing. I, I understand how it would encompass more of the
communities within that community plan region. But I, I think familiarize...people are
more familiar with the plans at...as they are described now. So I too kind of on the fence
about this, and if there's more discussion I'd like to hear it. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The Chair would like to make some comments about
the, the proposed amendment. I think what we're, we're coming to is that we're...we
actually have underlying boundaries that are already in place, and they were the
traditional and...boundaries laid out prior to us overlaying these communities over them.
So maybe it would be worth some time to take a look at some of them instead of trying to
redesign what's already there. Because I think we accept the old district boundaries of
the Koolaus and in part some of the descriptions are the areas themselves, so they talk
about, you know, what is considered Kona versus the Koolau and then in us trying to find
what would be a comfortable perhaps we should look at the underlying boundaries before
we make the changes. And then, you know, so that would be some of my, my thoughts in
what we're trying to attempt to do. It may be simple in terms of what we're trying to do,
but if we look at making those fundamental changes to what had already been
traditionally put in place and why, and we don't have any understanding of what that is,
then maybe we need to take some time to just examine that. So we're not going to make
decisions hastily about changing districts altogether, you know. So that's just my
thoughts. Other discussion? Okay. Then at this time if there's no objections, then we'll
call Mr. -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Mayer.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --Mayer to come and...since you are the...yeah. Any
objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
MR. MAYER: I don't know, Chair, if I have much more to add. Thank you for allowing me to
come up. You folks have been articulate in giving the pros and cons of making the
changes. If you recall we used to have four districts that people used to talk about. You
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know the, the Makawao district went all the way from Paia all the way to Makena. That
was all the way across there, and there's the Wailuku district and Lahaina district,
et cetera. Those were the old traditional districts and people eventually recognized that's
not the way the, the lines, where, where traffics goes, where things go. So we have now
the six districts, and I'm not sure there's any magic to how, how we do. But I, I think
somehow particularly if you think of South Maui as going all the way from Maalaea
down to Makena and to call it the Kihei-Makena plan skips those other two, Maalaea.
And, and it was just meant...intended to be for each of these areas to be more inclusive,
to be a little more generic in the term to describe each of the areas. We're, we're...I
don't know if we're tied to the old ones. But, you know, it's your decision what you
think will happen, and I think Mr. Hopper gave the idea that you could pass as part of this
a provision that says references in the future to the old community plans would have
these new names. I don't think that's a major problem but there would be a transition
time and people will learn them. And I think that people will learn them quite quickly,
just like every ten years we redraw our representative districts and senatorial districts
based on the census. This is one of those things that people will, I think, relatively
quickly be able to adapt to.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. MAYER: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, further discussion then? Go ahead, Member
Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: One of the things that was very interesting is because I was a
member of the...well, it's called Aging with Aloha Coalition now, before it was the Maui
Long Term Care Partnership. These were the names that we used, you know, and exactly
in our reference when we would refer to different committees and area representative
groups. So it was easier for the people within that group to reference, you know, that,
that particular region. And so I think for me that's probably why I don't have as much
problem as perhaps other people with it, because I...we've been using that terminology
within that particular sector for quite some time. So I don't know, I mean it's...if, if it
needs more discussion we can always withdraw the amendment, too, you know, if people
just want to think more about it. I, I have no problem. But for me right now it's obvious
that people don't feel comfortable voting on it so I'd rather just keep it open.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. You know a motion to not support this at this time
doesn't preclude it from being further discussed in the -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --the Maui Island Plan or at the community planning level as
well. You know, but that gives it more closer-to-home kinds of discussion about how
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you see yourselves in this versus us just making a one fell swoop. So that might be
something you might want to think about. Okay. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, Chair. In light of the discussion and not wanting to put this
to a vote and see it downed, because I think it's a viable idea that we can, like you said,
pursue at another, at another level of the plan, I will withdraw my motion and thank all of
you for your consideration.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chairman. And I want to thank Member
Baisa for withdrawing this. I think this will provide the community ample time,
especially in light of maybe our various community associations at least to give their
input at the very least. Give this some time, and, you know, if it's something that the
majority of the community of each of the various community plan districts do want to
make this change then, then so be it. But at least get their manao first. Because again a
lot of people take pride in their community names being attached to these various
community plans. So, so I, I certainly appreciate Member Baisa for the time being
holding off on this consideration. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Who was the second on that?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It was Mike.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, yeah. I withdraw my second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Okay. Thank you very much. Then we
will move to the next, and this is accept a motion to revise Bill 9 by incorporating the
revisions proposed by Councilmember Pontanilla on February 19 th to clarify the
interpretation, use, and implementation of the Countywide Policy Plan, and to provide
direction for infrastructure development. Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I so move.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Do I hear a second?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second for discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, and seconded by Member
Molina to accept the proposed change to Bill 9 by Member Pontanilla. And, Members,
you have a copy of that. Chair is open for discussion at this time.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Um, Mr. . . .
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. You have a copy in your binders of the communication
that was sent forward. Okay. I guess Member Johnson, you want to...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I'm going to defer to Member Pontanilla. See and the reason that
I introduced it even though I don't support it, the reason I introduced it was as a courtesy
because I do believe that it merits discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Member Johnson, appreciate
that. Members, the amendment that's being proposed basically will clarify the
relationship between and formalize a policy hierarchy among the Countywide Policy
Plan, the Maui Island Plan, and the various community plans. Also it also establish clear
policy in the interpretation of Countywide Policy Plan against existing community plans.
And basically when you turn to Page 1 of Exhibit A, Section 1, Introduction, my
amendment will add the sentence, the Countywide Policy Plan shall establish a priority
policy direction for the Maui Island Plan and all community plans under which these
plans shall function. And again it's just a clarification on the relationship between all of
the plans and, and having an established clear policy in the interpretation of the
Countywide Policy Plan against any existing community plans.
And then also on Page--before I take up the infrastructure--on Page 82, this amendment
will also add a second numbered paragraph. And I would like to read the second
paragraph, the Countywide Policy Plan shall be referenced and used as a policy guideline
for all current community plans. When a conflict in policy is created in the use of
Countywide Policy Plan, the Countywide Policy Plan shall be the controlling document
in establishing appropriate public policy.
And on Item 2, this is the budgeting and capital improvement programs, and it reads will
be guided by the goals, objectives, and policies laid out in the Countywide Policy Plan,
Maui Island Plan, and nine community plans. Furthermore, all County agencies action
will be consistent with the policies and objectives of the Countywide Policy Plan, Maui
Island Plan, and community plan updates. And this amendment will also establish clear
policy in the interpretation of the Countywide Policy Plan against existing community
plans.
And the third amendment that I have is on Page 73. And this is adding a new policy
I.5.K to read as follows, infrastructure development or use by a public/private partnership
may cross community plan boundaries or districts if approved by the Council during the
funding of such infrastructure. And this will provide for positive direction in
development of public infrastructure in the context of all existing and future ordinance
that are part of the General Plan. And, Members, currently, you know, we do have
community plan areas that already have infrastructure going from one community plan to
the other. And looking at Appendix C...and, Members, this is all reading for me
Appendix C where there's huge cost implication to the County. When I totaled the cost
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for implementing this Maui Island-wide Plan, came up with a figure of $753 million.
And out of that $753 million the County share alone is $478 million. And, and this is not
all of the numbers that are in there. There are still numbers to be determined. And one of
the biggest one that I see in the horizon, in the next probably 20 years is the relocation of
our wastewater treatment plant in Kahului. As I stated earlier, in fact this morning, it
probably gonna cost this County between half a, half a billion dollars to about a billion
dollars. So there's lot of cost implications regarding this plan. And can the County do it
by itself? I don't think so. So that's the reason why for public/private partnership in, in
creating infrastructure. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The motion actually includes three different sections in
that. So how the Chair would like to, to do is if we would work on each one. And,
Mr. Pontanilla, when you submitted this, this proposed amendment, you listed them in a
order here?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So can we just take the discussion in this order -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Sure.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --that's on your document? Okay. So go ahead, Member
Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. I just again I want to hear from the Planning Department with
regard to that first one -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --the Countywide Policy Plan.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department? Can we...do you have a copy of this? Okay.
Can you go through each...there are three different proposed change in language. Can
you address them so that it's clear with the Committee your comments on each one of
them, and identify them as, as you do?
MR. HUNT: In, in regard to the first proposed amendment we believe that Maui County
Code 2.80B already spells out the relationship between the various three plans in, in our
hierarchy of plans, and the language in 2.80B says that--and I'm paraphrasing 'cause I
don't have it in front of me--something to the effect that the community plans will remain
in full effect until otherwise amended or updated. And so we believe that language is
sufficient to explain the relationship that's intended between the various plans. And we
also note that there is a sentence down at the bottom of Page 1 of the draft plan that
speaks to the Countywide providing a policy framework for the development of the Maui
Island Plan and the nine community plans. So we, we don't have...I wouldn't
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characterize our response as a strong objection but we don't think it's needed. I guess I'll
leave it at that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then do you want to continue down on that? Okay.
Go ahead, Mr. Summers.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The, the second policy that's proposed related to
infrastructure development is a little bit more complicated. We went back and looked at
2.80B.030F and G. The F Section essentially deals with the content requirements of the
Countywide Policy Plan and the overall purpose of that document. And Item G
specifically addresses the content requirements of the Maui Island Plan and its purpose
and role in the overall planning hierarchy. And from looking at that and then looking at
this infrastructure statement, the Maui Island Plan's real focus is on these interregional
infrastructure systems. There's a requirement for a water element. There is a
requirement from implementation program that deals with interregional infrastructure
systems. This infrastructure policy really deals with the relationship of infrastructure on
Maui and how it comports with other community plan districts. So we really feel like it's
more appropriate to have this more detailed policy in the Maui Island Plan where we're
dealing with these specific issues. Again, the Countywide Policy Plan is a very broad,
global document that deals with the relationship between the various islands. But the
MIP is, I think, a lot truer in terms of its purpose to this specific issue which does need to
be addressed but would be better addressed, we think, at the Maui Island Plan level.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then the, the last part of that?
MR. HUNT: The amendment...proposed amendment to Page 82 my comments on Page 1 would
suffice. Essentially, we believe 2.80B already lays out the relationship between the Maui
Island Plan and the community plan and the Countywide Plan. And this would...in some
ways it would be different or conflict with what's in 2.80B. But again we, we believe it's
a worthy issue, and we certainly understand the argument that, you know, air and traffic
and other items, you know, cross community plan boundaries. I guess we just don't think
this is the right time to address this issue.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. And, and, you know, while my feeling is maybe a little bit
different, you know, my justification for not supporting these amendments is basically the
respect that I have for the citizen, Citizens Advisory Committees that basically worked on
the community plans. Because in all instances since I have been on this Council we have
always deferred to what is in the community plan as being basically the governing kind
of caveat that, well, we're going to do what we're going to do as long as it complies with
the community plan. We've done it on TVRs, we've done it on water issues, all kinds of
things. So we generally try to defer to the individuals living in that particular area when
it comes to subjects. Because they, they know their community better than anybody
because they have to live with whatever decisions we make. So I am very respectful and
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very cognizant in my own district of what the people in West Maui wish. It may be
different for other people but I just really feel that it would be turning everything on its
head because we have always believed and we always argue with the State about home
rule. We, we continuously rail against them if they try to take away any of our authority
or any of our input, because it's disrespectful. And we've always viewed it at least from
the discussions that I've seen we don't like it when they kind of step or preempt us. So
for me we can still ask but I think that then what would be appropriate to do if the case
can be made, why infrastructure should span or why it should maybe be changed, you can
do a community plan amendment then. Verbiage, you know, can be changed or amended
if there is some pressing need. I just think that top down doesn't work for me. I think
bottom up, grassroots up is a more friendly way of dealing with this. And I see this as a
top down. You know, I, I...that's why I can't support it because it totally flips
everything that we've done to this point in time, and my service in the community and,
you know, my public service here as a Council Member. So I--with all due respect--I
can't support it. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, discussion? Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you, Chair. As everybody knows, I'm not much for
pussyfooting. I think that what the bane of what this discussion is about...and, you
know, we talk about sewers and we talk about roads, and we talk about all these other
things that cross boundaries. But it appears to me from what I've heard and the
discussion that I've had out of the Chambers really it focuses on water, and there is a
concern that water will be taken from mostly the Upcountry area and taken to other areas.
And if that is the truth, then I think we need to address that, and let's call a spade a spade.
If this is about water, then let's just talk about water. Because all the other things are
happening anyway. You know, I don't like hypocrisy. If we're going to say that, you
know, we don't want infrastructure to cross boundaries, well, let's be specific about what
that is, because we already are crossing the boundaries. You know, if we have a concern
about water being transferred from Upcountry then let's say that. But let's not say
infrastructure because we have all these other examples of it already being done. So let's
call a spade a spade.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion? Go ahead, Member Molina -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --followed by Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Can we hear from Corp. Counsel as
well? We heard from the Department with regards to the proposed amendments.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Corporation Counsel.
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MR. HOPPER: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I have several comments. After reading these
amendments, I understand that they would serve several purposes. One is to attempt to
make the Countywide Policy Plan govern in the event of a conflict between the plan and
any current community plan, and to create a policy permitting infrastructure development
or use by a public/private partnership to cross community plan boundaries if the
infrastructure funding is approved by the Council. This first policy of having the
Countywide Policy Plan essentially preempt or repeal sections of the Countywide Policy
Plan that are in conflict is contradictory to what is already in the Code which is at
2.80B.110F. This policy--or this, this is actually part of 2.80B—states...and it's entitled-and the title I think is very important--Effect of Adoption of the General Plan and the
Community Plans. Until revised or amended pursuant to this chapter, the General Plan
and the current community plan for each community plan district shall remain in full
force and effect. The actual title is Effect of the Adoption of the General Plan and the
Community Plans. So basically this was a potential problem that was foreseen in drafting
2.80B that when you adopt the General Plan and the community plans which would
include the Countywide Policy Plan that there could be potential conflicts within the
Countywide Policy Plan. Although given the general wording of the Countywide Policy
Plan at this point, I think I would not go and assume that there are conflicts in the plan
immediately. And this states specifically how those conflicts are handled. They are
handled by amendments to the community plans. This states that the current community
plans that are in effect once the Maui Island Plan is adopted remain in effect. Basically if
someone needs to comply with the General and community plans they need to comply
with both. It's not one or the other, it's both. And until the community plan is actually
amended, the, the community plan is still in effect. That prevents an argument that once
the Countywide Policy Plan is passed that a given community plan is then voided or
invalidated or no longer in effect.
So if the intent of the Council is to, to change this there would need to be a specific
amendment, in my opinion, to 2.80B.110F. Rather than putting this third part of the
amendment dealing with the Countywide Policy Plan being the controlling document,
rather than putting it on Page 82 of the plan itself, it should be substituted in 2.80B.110F,
because if not you will have two contradictory statements and I would say you would not
accomplish the goal in having that preemption happen.
In, in addition, there might not actually be any conflicts between the Countywide Policy
Plan and existing community plans. Courts when they look at a statute enacted and
looking at the effect of that statute on subsequent statutes, there is a generally held
principal under Hawaii law that repeals by implication--which means that if you adopt
something later in time, something else was repealed or nullified--implicitly are not
favored. And if effect can reasonably given to two statutes it is proper to presume that
the earlier statute is intended to remain in full force and that the later statute did not
repeal it. So if a court is looking at the Countywide Policy Plan versus an existing
community plan it would typically do everything that it could to construe the community
plans as not being repealed by the, by the new law which in this case would be the
Countywide Policy Plan.
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I think that it's important in looking and, and that one should not so readily assume that a
policy in the Countywide Policy Plan is in conflict with or contradicts something in the
community plan. An example I think would be...I believe, one of the plan...the
community plan policies brought up was the water policy. Well, this particular language
states that infrastructure may be developed in certain cases across boundaries. It doesn't
specifically say water, it says infrastructure. I could see an argument that when that plan
was adopted, the statement infrastructure was not meant to include water, because there
was no specific amendment to the language in the, in the community plan dealing with
water in that, that plan specifically dealt with water, and this amendment is broad and
does not really specifically address those, those particular policies. So I would not say
immediately if the intent is to repeal these community plan policies or to allow
development of water across district lines that this would immediately accomplish that. I
wouldn't necessarily have that as a given. Certainly I would, I would want to see an
amendment to, to the, the 2.80B regarding the, regarding the fact that the community
plans remain in full force and effect until they're amended. And if there are particular
community plan policies that are creating problems my advice would be to either amend
those, or if, if there was going to be something in the Countywide Policy Plan targeting
those policies there should be a bit more specificity than this if the intent is by, by this
which could create a potential conflict with the water language that that be made clear.
It should be also kept in mind that not just this infrastructure policy but all the potential
policy... all the policies in the Countywide Policy Plan because of this new language
could serve as arguments to have different sections of the community plans repealed.
Someone could say this Countywide Policy Plan policy conflicts with this plan policy
and try to have that...and have that invalidated by for example bringing a declaratory
judgment action in court rather than having the Council amend the policy...the, the
County...or, or amend, I'm sorry, the community plan itself which is what is in place
currently in the law.
So some things to think about. I, I think it can be done if, if there is a desire to have this
policy preempt the, the community plans if there's conflicting language or to govern in,
in those cases. There's probably a way to do that. I just do not believe that this particular
amendment is, is specific enough to handle that, and, and I could work to, to come up
with that if that's the desire of the Council. But I wanted to have those issues raised here
rather than have something adopted and not have the intended effect.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank, thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Molina. Further discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Nobody else going to say anything 'cause I want to finish off.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, I don't know if I'm about to get finished off, but
anyway...dismembered by Member Nishiki. But that was a lot of information, Mike, and
I'm not sure I really understand whether or not we should forget about this amendment at
this time or not. Can you please address that yes or no?
MR. HOPPER: That, that, Member Baisa is.. .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I know it's up to us but I'm, I'm trying to get some information
about legally, legally is this a good thing for us to do or not? A short version. I'm sorry,
just too much information.
MR. HOPPER: I'm, I'm sorry. Yeah. I'm sorry. If... the potential problem it could create is
that there could be portions of the community plans...right now we know that the
direction is to follow the community plans until they're amended.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
MR. HOPPER: If there's a Countywide Policy Plan policy that is a statement, if it would
contradict with one of those other plans, that that plan when it's amended or, or it should
be amended to comply with that plan. It doesn't mean that that immediately is, is gone,
and that you don't follow that anymore. So right now, I, I do think there's a bit of clarity
in, in this...in that the community plans are in effect until they're amended. So if
someone goes to get an SMA permit that community plan is in effect -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MR. HOPPER: --and it's not, it's not superseded until there's another amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Let me... follow me. The first amendment that we're
talking about is one of Mr. Pontanilla's amendments is the statement that the Countywide
Policy Plan shall establish a priority policy direction for the Maui Island Plan and all
community plans under which, which these plans shall function. So what I'm hearing is
if we were to pass this amendment that... and it becomes part of the Countywide Policy
Plan, then it would establish a priority policy direction for the Maui Island Plan and the
community plans. So it would have an effect in that sense that the community plans
would then have to follow that, whatever is in the Countywide Policy Plan.
MR. HOPPER: I think the, the Countywide Policy Plan and the General Plan, the community
plans are supposed to follow them -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
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MR. HOPPER: --and that's the case anyway. That does not however mean that they are
immediately repealed.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I understand.
MR. HOPPER: So I mean that's, that's the distinction between the current law and with this -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MR. HOPPER: --third policy.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: But when they are formulated and when they are done, they do
have to follow the Countywide and the Maui Island Plan?
MR. HOPPER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So if we were to put this in now and at some point the Island
Plan, I mean, the community plans are done, then they would have to follow this, this
piece?
MR. HOPPER: Well, that's, that's true regardless, I think.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MR. HOPPER: Right now your community plans are supposed to follow the General Plan -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Yes.
MR. HOPPER: --and the Maui Island Plan -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Correct.
MR. HOPPER: --which would have growth boundaries.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MR. HOPPER: So you couldn't...the community plan shouldn't have, you know, development
slated in an area that's outside of an urban growth boundary, for example.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Correct.
MR. HOPPER: And if there is, if there is some conflict in the Countywide Policy Plan--I mean
those plans are supposed to follow them--I would say because the Countywide Policy
Plan is, is written in pretty broad language though I think it's difficult to say a given plan
flatly contradicts that, that language.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Stay with me. At the very end of your information that
you gave us you said that if you had the opportunity, you probably could draft some more
appropriate language. Is that what I heard?
MR. HOPPER: I, I could, I could give that an attempt. I just don't know exactly what the will
of the body is right now. You would need to...the first step would be to amend
2.80B.1 10F because that's, that's something that's a bit different. You would, you would
want to say that the plan would, would supersede or would immediately repeal any
contradictory sections. And the problem is at that point it's a bit open because you, you
would have people pointing out whenever they felt there was a conflict in coming to the
Department or to Council and saying look here's a contradiction, this is no longer in...as
a legal, as, you know, in legal effect for the community plan. So I, I could try but...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, so actually the window to make an amendment of that sort is
on the floor, and if we don't do it now, then we won't be able to do it because this is, this
is it?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Is that a question...is that a question?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Mr. Hopper. Mr....Mr. Hopper, Mr. Hunt, whoever can help?
MR. HOPPER: I mean I think you could propose an amendment to 2.80B whether it's now or,
or in the future. I think there's a one-year time period to amend the Maui Island Plan
once that's adopted. I'm not sure if there's a similar one for the Countywide Policy Plan
for an amendment. But that's...I mean if, if there's a desire to amend we could do it
now. That's certainly true. If there's a desire to change the existing effect and how this
relates to the community plan, then it can...it could be done now.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I'm trying to find, of course, a middle
ground here, because obviously, you know, we're split about cr we have feelings, people
have strong feelings about this. And if there is a better, a better language or a better way
to do this, then I'd like us to take that opportunity rather than just making a decision and
it's over. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Rape. Merriam Webster's collegiate dictionary says that rape
is an act or instance of robbing or despoiling or carrying away a person by force. Also it
says to seize and take away by force, and finally it says that it is an outrageous violation.
I think we've heard from the Corporation Counsel and also from the Planning
Department when they read Section 2.80B.110F, and under F it says, Effect of Adoption
of the General Plan and the Community Plans, until revised or amended pursuant to this
chapter, the General Plan and current community plan for each community plan district
shall remain in full force and effect.
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I think, Gladys, the, the Council's policy decision then was that the Countywide Policy
Plan shall not invalidate any provisions of the existing community plan. Period. And,
and they say that if there are any conflicts between the new Countywide Policy Plan and
the existing plan that is...he says existing community plans and they can be resolved
through specific amendments in the community plan. Okay. So there is a venue for us to
do these changes. But I, I don't think that at this late point we want to make such a
significant change to this policy. This is really, really big. I mean what it, what it is, is to
me, and, and I think you heard Jo Anne say, you know, time and time and time again
when I sat in here as a Council Member making a policy we always referred to the
community plan. Why? It was because this is where the community got to be
represented by the people that we appoint, some by the Mayor and some by the Council.
And then they went ahead and created this community plan. This was done by what? In
your case, a taro farmer, in Jo Anne's case if there's any fish left, opelu, whatever by the
fisherman. I don't know somebody else in Hana maybe you again, you know, the lady
that's selling the banana bread, that's growing the banana. I mean kupuna and people
that live in their community. These are people in the community plan. They--and there
was a prerequisite--they had to live in the community or else they couldn't serve in, in
formulating this community plan. And, and that's how, I guess, how, how I personally
feel, Joe, and it's not against you. Okay. But when this came about, I, I, I had to use
these strong words because it's like, you know, telling all these people that have put time
into the community plans, hey, it don't count now. You know what, the Policy Plan is
what controls everything, and, and what you said and what you did doesn't count
anymore if the language that we're going to use today in this amendment follows
through.
And, and, Gladys, maybe you're right, you know, maybe you're right, because when you
said, oh, I think it was a water thing. And, and Sol said to whoever the speaker was, oh,
all of a sudden you be, now you're becoming more specific. And I, and I then I don't
want to use any mental speculation as to why you said that, Sol, or why you said that,
Gladys. But, but again, we can't allow this amendment to happen today, Mr. Chairman.
I mean it's just, just turning our whole process upside down, kapakahi. You know, it's
just turning it, and it's like government cannot operate like this.
You know, and, and, and the people, I mean if special interests can come at this late a
date, and let me tell you, okay, without naming individuals, I've been in this business for
a long time and I know that people know exactly what the rules are and how you go about
it. And, and to come at this late juncture when it could have been done earlier, GPAC,
Planning Commission, whatever and, and, and try to shove this down and with a lot of
backing from I don't know who the organizations are but I can probably read it out to
you, Mr. Chairman. Come on, you guys, this ain't right. Don't do this to this process
now. You guys ought to be embarrassed that you think that you can come here and try to
pull the wool over our eyes and this community, this beautiful place called Maui County
and, and, and do this kind of stuff, this kind of shenanigan is what it is. Mr. Chairman,
we cannot allow this to happen today, and, and, and, and, Gladys, I don't know if there's
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any middle ground for this really, in today. And, and, and, and I don't know, I might be
passionate but at the same time it's like when this kind of stuff happens in front of this
Council and the viewing public and this community, I, I, I think it's, it's shameful. And
anyway, Mr. Chairman, I, I would be voting against this type of amendment today.
Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Chair's going to allow Member Baisa to have the floor
one more time.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair, for the opportunity. I loudly hear
what Member Nishiki is saying and I agree with him. What I want clear, very clear is I
have heard today several times the roles of the various documents involved in the
planning process. We have a Countywide Policy Plan which is overarching, and we have
the Maui Island Plan, and underneath it we have the community plans. What I heard and
correct me if I'm wrong because this affects what Member Nishiki has clearly pointed out
that he wants and thinks the community plans are where it's at. That's where the action
is. We should really carefully respond and listen to our community plans. But I also
heard that the Maui Island Plan and the Countywide Policy Plan are overarching
documents. So what is the legal authority? Because if you read this first amendment that
Member Pontanilla is proposing, it says the Countywide Policy Plan shall establish a
priority policy direction for the Maui Island Plan and all community plans under which
these plans shall function. Now if I'm hearing what I heard today that's what I heard.
But if that's not what it is I want to be very, very clear so that when we vote no on this
amendment that we are saying then that the community plans do not have to follow the
Maui Island Plan and the Countywide Policy Plan. That's the way I interpret what I'm
hearing. So I want to be clear.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Corporation Counsel, you want to clarify that one more time?
MR. HOPPER: It, it is true that those plans are supposed to follow the higher, the, the, the
higher level plans, if you will. They are supposed to follow them by amending the plans
once the new plans are adopted to conform with those plans not by simply saying as soon
as this plan is adopted those other plans are repealed with no further action. For example,
if a community plan is adopted subsequent to that, a zoning ordinance should come to
conform the community plan designations to that zoning. If the Maui Island Plan is
adopted something that could be done is a comprehensive zoning change or a community
plan amendment to have those community plans come into compliance with the Maui
Island Plan. That is certainly something that would be consistent with those community
plans having to follow the Maui Island Plan. I'm not...and, and I know in, in cases that's
not always done where there's a community plan adopted. That's why you have
inconsistencies and run into problems sometimes. But if there's a community plan that's
adopted or a Maui Island Plan or a Countywide Policy Plan adopted and there are known
inconsistencies--I think it's important to point out I do not think there are any direct
known inconsistencies aside from this perhaps new policy in the plan right now--then
those plans should be amended, and this, you know, currently it's with the Council to
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make that decision if those other plans are inconsistent or, or not and amend them, you
know, to, you know, to comply. So certainly those plans are supposed to comply with the
higher level plans and they do that by community plan amendment which is, is the way
that they're supposed to comply. But it's certainly true they're supposed to comply with
the, the General Plan.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. I'm clear. They're supposed to comply. So the
Countywide Policy Plan becomes very important, because it is the general plan that all
the community plans should line up with at some point once we have new community
plans. Correct?
MR. HOPPER: Yes. And, and this was discussed at the GPACs that one of the concerns was
keeping the plan at a certain way so that it would not conflict with those community
plans. That was something that I had, had heard discussed at some of the meetings. So
that's not...what I'm saying is not new, new legal advice. It's definitely been reiterated
through the process.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And it's not new to me, so I don't want anybody to feel that by
saying the Countywide Policy Plan is the document to be followed that we're trying to
take anything away from the community plans. Because that's been the process all along
is that you're going to have a Countywide Policy Plan, it's the new general plan. We'll
have a new Island Plan and then you'll have community plans and they should all be in
sync eventually once everything is passed. So, you know, it's not that simple, and I
totally agree with Member Nishiki that it's nice to have the community plan be the ruling
document. But in this hierarchy it has to comply with the higher, higher documents or
however you want to do this, the hierarchy.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, we've had discussion and we've got
clarification from Corporation Counsel.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Call for the question.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: At this point in time then, the Chair would like to take these
items as listed in the amendment -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Individually.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --individually. So there are three components of this proposed
amendment. So if I can take the first one that says that we would be amending Bill 9,
Page 1, Exhibit A-1 by adding the following sentence at the end of the first paragraph.
And that is the Countywide Policy Plan shall establish a priority policy direction for the
Maui Island Plan and all community plans under which these shall function. That is the
first proposed amendment. So all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Aye.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: -- no"? Chair votes no on this so it's four to one. That
is...that amendment is not passed.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmember Baisa.
NOES: Councilmembers Medeiros, Nishiki, Vice-Chair Johnson, and
Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Molina and Victorino.

MOTION FAILED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The second part of this is to move that Bill 9 be amended in
Page 73 of Exhibit A-1 by adding a new policy 1.5.k [sic] to read as follows,
infrastructure development or use by a public/private partnership may cross community
plan boundaries or districts if approved by the Council during the funding of such
infrastructure. So, Members, all those in favor of this signify by saying aye". Opposed,
"no"?
-

COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. This amendment fails.
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VOTE:

AYES: None.
NOES:

Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Nishiki, Vice-Chair Johnson,
and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.

ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Molina and Victorino.
MOTION FAILED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then the last portion of this is to move to amend Bill 9,
Page 82 of Exhibit A-1 by adding the following sentences at the end...to the end of the
second numbered paragraph to read, the Countywide Policy Plan shall be referenced and
used as a policy guideline for all current community plans. When a conflict in policy is
created in the use of the Countywide Policy Plan, the Countywide Policy Plan shall be the
controlling document in establishing appropriate public policy. Members, all those in
favor of this amendment signify by saying aye".
-

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair votes no so this will...all these amendments are failed.
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmember Baisa.
NOES: Councilmembers Medeiros, Nishiki, Vice-Chair Johnson, and
Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Molina and Victorino.

MOTION FAILED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, okay. It is 5 o'clock and what the Chair would like to do is
if I can reconvene or recess this meeting to Thursday, taking the 3 o'clock hour from
Member Johnson's Committee to finish these amendments. So that would be to recess
this on the General Policy Plan till 3 o'clock on...what day is that?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thursday.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thursday the 4 th of March.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So, Members, this meeting is now recessed until
3 o'clock, Thursday, March 4 th . . . . (gavel). . .

RECESS: 5:07 p.m.
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